Tillamook County Transportation District
Board of Directors
Regular Monthly Meeting

Dial-A-Ride

A Service of Tillamook County Transportation District

Thursday, January 23, 2020 at 6:00PM

Transportation Building
3600 Third Street, Tillamook, Oregon



BOARD OF DIRECTORS — REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
Tillamook County Transportation
REVISED AGENDA
Thursday, January 23, 2020 @ 6:00pm
Robert J. Kenny Board Hearing Room 3600 Third St., Ste. A, Tillamook, Oregon

REGULAR MEETING

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Announcements & Changes to Agenda

Public & Guest Comments

San SunOwen, Director of Transportation & Strategic Partnerships, Care Oregon
Executive Session, as needed

Nookowh=

GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT
8.  Financial Report (Pgs. 1-19)
9.  Service Performance Report (Pgs. 20-25)
10.  Northwest Oregon Transit Alliance (Pgs. 26-51)
11.  Planning & Development
12.  Grant Funding
13.  Facility/Property Management
14.  NW Rides Brokerage
15.  Miscellaneous

CONSENT

16.  Motion to Approve the Minutes of December 9, 2019 Board Workshop (Pgs. 52-53)
17.  Motion to Approve the December 19, 2019 Regular Board Meeting (Pgs. 54-59)
18.  Motion to Accept Financial and Operations Reports: December 2019

19.  Motion to Appoint Tabatha Welch as FY 2020-21 Budget Officer

ACTION ITEMS
20.  Resolution 20-01 In the Matter of Authorizing the GM to Execute a Delegate Agreement
Between the District and Care Oregon (Will be provided at Board Meeting)

DISCUSSION ITEMS

2. Staff Comments/Concerns
22. Board of Directors Comments/Concerns
23.  Adjournment

UPCOMING EVENTS
SDAO Conference ~ February 6" — 9", Seaside Convention Center

Next regularly scheduled meeting to be held Thursday, February 20, 2020



BOARD OF DIRECTORS - REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
Tillamook County Transportation
AGENDA
Thursday, January 23, 2020 @ 6:00pm
Robert J. Kenny Board Hearing Room 3600 Third St., Ste. A, Tillamook, Oregon

REGULAR MEETING

Ok wN -

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Announcements & Changes to Agenda
Public & Guest Comments

Executive Session, as needed

GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT

7. Financial Report (Pgs. 1-19)
8.  Service Performance Report (Pgs. 20-25)
9.  Northwest Oregon Transit Alliance (Pgs. 26-51)
10.  Planning & Development
11.  Grant Funding
12.  Facility/Property Management
13.  NW Rides Brokerage
14.  Miscellaneous
CONSENT
15.  Motion to Approve the Minutes of December 9, 2019 Board Workshop (Pgs. 52-53)
16.  Motion to Approve the December 19, 2019 Regular Board Meeting (Pgs. 54-59)
17.  Motion to Accept Financial and Operations Reports: December 2019
18.  Motion to Appoint Tabatha Welch as FY 2020-21 Budget Officer
ACTION ITEMS
19.  Resolution 20-01 In the Matter of Authorizing the GM to Execute a Delegate Agreement
Between the District and Care Oregon (Will be provided at Board Meeting)
20. Resolution 20-02 In the Matter of Authorizing the GM to Execute a Oregon Transportation

Infrastructure Loan (OTIB) Between the District and ODOT (Will be provided at Board
Meeting)

DISCUSSION ITEMS

21.
22.
23.

Staff Comments/Concerns

Board of Directors Comments/Concerns

Adjournment

UPCOMING EVENTS
SDAO Conference — February 6" — 9", Seaside Convention Center

Next regularly scheduled meeting to be held Thursday, February 20, 2020



Account Code

Titlamook County Transportation District
Normal Trial Balance
From 12/31/2019 Through 12/31/2018

1001
1006
1009
1011
1020
1030
1040

Report Total

Report Difference

Date! 1/6/20 04:58:127 PM

Account Title Debit Balance Credit Balance
General Checking Account 203,754.99 -
Payroll Checking 121,636.89 -
NW RIDES ACCOUNT 191,030.71~
Prop. Mgmt. Checking 74,072.77
LGIP - General Account 1,472,025.93 -
LGIP - Capital Reserve 582,409.90~
Petty Cash 200.00
2,645,131.19 0.00

2,645,131.19@”

t’TW

MONTHLY BOARD REPORT - CASH Page. 1



~Y

| :98ed 0uBLIEA %9 193png (LA/M HOday (O Alpuop Wd 61:9%:20 07/91/1 2%
%FS S (00000°01) 00°000°TT 00°000°C1 0070 000 116¥ pun,j [eJausn) WoL] IJsuBl]
%56°0S (zeeer'e) 00°000°L 897996°¢ LY 1¥S 76'9L9 016% swoou] dxg [euonessd() ases]
%9$°6¥ {00°009°11) 00°000°€T 00°00%°1 1 00001 00°006°1 006% QWodU[ 8L
%000 (00000°1) 000001 000 £ees 000 0TSy awodU] FUISIIAAPY
%EE°68 (TesveD) 00°000°7T 8y 961 00°000°C 9€'9L9Y 0LSY aWIooU] 1S3IdU[
%0070 (00°000°01) 00°000°01 00°0 £EEE8 0070 OL¥P aWIodU] - SISV JO I[eS
%EL°S0L 8€°L50'9 00°000°1 8€°LSOL €668 LELIOS 00¥Y SWIOOU] SNOJUR[[IISTIA
%¥F£981 €98 00°000°1 rE98’l £€¢8 vTI8¢ 00¢¥ suone1ad(y sng [eroadg
2%9¢°1T (00°895°78) 00°000°S01 00°2EVTT 000 000 Shey 01€S - SRl
%96'81 (00912°150) 00°000°01 ¢ 00¥8L°8S 000 000 vz () 11¢€6 - swein
2%00°05 {00058°¢¢) 00°00L°L9 00°0$8°¢c¢ 00°0 000 occy LS - swein
%00°0 (00°000°C) 00°000°8+ 00°000+T 00°0 000 cTTY YIJBIN JUOD) ISULEB] VIOMN
%68'LE (00°008°627) 00°000°0LE 00°00T°0v1 00°0 000 0TTH [1£S V.1d - sein
2%00°0 (0O¥1+°16L) 0PI+ 16L 000 000 000 01T spue1ny ende)
2%00°0 {00000°6¥1) 00°000°6+1 000 000 00°0 LELY A1euonamsi J11S
%000 (00°000°02¢) 00°000°02¢ 000 000 000 91 Aunwwosau] A1LS
%CL'8Y (00 9vI‘LYT) 00°000°L8T 00°¥S8°6€1 000 00°0 Selv B|NWIO] J[LS
%£9°9¢ (6£198°¢€S) 00°000°58 19°GE1°TE £E€7€80°L 00°0 0€IY Xe] [|0iKB ] 91BIS JISURL], SSEIA
%Ly SE rTLie1on 00°000°0$¢T 9.°789°88 00°000°SL 000 0TI aNUIADY JAqUILL 21e1S
%8¢ (65°L09°T0) 00°000°0% 17 T6€°LI 00°000°01 LT96T9 011+ xe [, Auadold s1ea g 158
%CI'L6 (6£°985°97) 00°000°SZ6 121868 000 0T 1£0°01E  00L¥ xg] Auadoly
%IL'Th (8%°0%L°50%) 00°000°€88 TS6ST'LLE £€°€85°¢L 11vpeoy 020Y SNUIASY J0BIIUOD)
%018 (PL18EPIT) 00000°6LT 97'819°091 L9916°CT 91°016%¢ 000¥ soue,|
%000 (00°$TS°965°1)  00°STS 965°1 000 000 0070 00S¢€ [ende) Sunpiom
moo.EOmoM
9%0¢ AoUBLIB A 138png 107, [enjoy 198png porng [eN10Y poLIdg
guw@:m 1®10], JB3a A EDEDU Eo.E:U Eo.E:U

6107/1€/T1 YSNOXL, 6107/1/71 Wwor]
JuSWILle)S [eIOURUI ]

PLgsiq uoneliodsued ], £)uno)) Joowre[i,



7 :98eg JDUBLIBA 29 195png (L A/M Hody qOF A[Yuon
%0 St 89°849°I 00°000°¢ TeIsE’l 00°0$¢ TTsee
%0819 00¥2TY 00°000°C1 009LL°L 000001 00°0
%S6 11 €T98L°CY 00°000°6L LLEIT 1L 000529 £1'859%
299°98 00°000°1 00°005°L 000059 00°$29 00°0
%E0°¥T $T'T66°81 00°000°ST SL°L009 £€'€80°C 000
%EP'9L 66'996°97 00°0SL°TI1 10°€81°98 LI'6L6S 06'907°CT
%TS €Y 66°66£08T°1 00'758°997°C 10°¥St°986 00°SLIHSIT €8 €L 181
%LT 8T (0L19¢°9) 00°00$°CT 0L'198°8C 00°SL8°1 000
%8 EY SOVEY'LE 00°000°99 $6°$95°8¢ 000 99°LLTY
%79 LE 1Y LSTLY 00°009°SL 65 THY'8T 000 90°L6Y' Y
%9€°6S 1T6LE601 00°¥S1°69C 6LYLL6S] 00°0 PSILS 6T
%89°9¢ ¥0'0L6°68 00°001°TH1 96°6Z1°TS LY1H811 S8ESI's
%00+ €9661°¢€S 00°000°0L S€00891 £€7€€8°S 00°LT8T
%0STh ST09L°L99 00°00S°191°1 SL6EL'C6Y LY 16L°96 67°STE9L
%Zh 0 ¥$605°89 00°000°S11 97" 06+ 9% £E€€85°6 9h°9S6°L
%S1°8¢ pSISECIT 00°000°S¥€ 9y 8Y9°1€1 00°05L°8T L6FET8I
%EE'LT (€9°€9766V'S)  00TOLLOSL LE€'8€8°L90°T TE80L°€61 £9'v£8°00%
%81 (9€'291°668) 00'TF8SI6 97,991 000 000
%00°001 00°0 00°000°¢ 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0
2000 (00'98L°9%) 00'98L°9F 000 000 00°0
%000 (00°s€8°11) 00°S€8°11 00°0 000 000

9%0¢S AueleA 193png [e10], [emoy 123png poulad [en1oy pollad

193png 101

610T/1€/21 YSnoIyL 610T/1/C1 Woiq

Ied A jualny)

9Ly

JUSWIRIR]S [BIDUBUL]

JuaLINy

PLysI uonelodsueay, Ajuno)) yooweji,

ovis
0cls
€018
01¢
101¢
001¢

€eos
£60¢
eos
1S0¢
0€0¢
0v0¢s
0€o¢
020¢
oros

816V
LI6Y
916¥
Slev

N 61:9%:20 0T/91/1 21

Ry wowdmby 20150
suonduosqng % sang
3utuue|

J0UBUIJUIRIA 1SN
1oddng aanensiuwpy
SIDIAIDG [BUOISSIJOL]

SQOIAIOG PUE S[BLISTRIA
S20IAIRG [QUUOSI] [B10],

'suj uonesuadwo) SIOI0AL
BQAA []0IAB]

JUSUIDINDY [[0IAB]
rBOYl[BaH [[0IAR]
asuadxd [[o1ked
doueuduUIRI ([]0IKR]
SIDALI(T :[j0IARd

yoredsi( :[joike
UONRLSIUIWPY ([[0IAe]

SAVNAISG [UUOSId]

SAVIN0OSIY [e10]

pun, J[LS Woy Jajsuel]
V.IOMN Wolj IoJsuel],
pun, JIS WOoLJ JaJsuri],

SOy "YaIngd ‘Yo WolJ Isjsue]



¢ :28eq dUBLIRA 79 198png qLA/M Hoday qOg Alyruop
%00°0¢ 009501 00+16°0T 00°8S¥°01L 00°00¢ 000
%P1'8¢ 9L'LLLTOT6 00°LLS 88¥°1 YT 66L°LIS I¥'929°601 6TC109L1
%E1'88 B €9'88¢ 00°00sC SeElITT £€'80T S8YL
%¥E001 (zSth) 00°000°€E1 SPP0€Cl €€°€80°1 16°L08°¢
%00'TC 00°08L 00°000°1 00°0zT £C¢8 000zT
%P 16¢ 90°606'¥1 00°00¢°¥C ¥6'065°6 LY 1¥0°T LS9T6°1
%00°0 00005911 00°00€911 000 £€'80L°6 000
%VYTLS S ELF'9 00°000°G1 659858 00°05T°L 6E£VCTl
%00°0¢ 0000 00°00¥'8 00°00Tv 00°00L 00°00L
%L0°0L 0¥°80L 00°L9€C 09°859°1 STL61 000
%LY SY 18718 00°005°1 61°689 00°5¢l 66°CLL
%99°6¢ 9T681°11T 00°000°0S€ YL OI8'SEL L9991°6T 9¢'8LE’IT
%6T 0L v 911 6S 00°000°00¢ 8 €85OI L9°999°91 [9°69¢°8C
%ES°SE £6'S91°vC 00°00S°LE LOPEEEL 00°sTIE T0°TLOE
%8L'CE 76'908°¢1 00°00S°1T 80°€69°L 00°0SL 1 [ANAIN|
%00°0 00095 %91 00°095%91 000 000 000
%81°8% 8¥°9¢6°¢€E 00°005°¢9 75e9s 1€ €€°8SHC 8S°8C6'Y
%EESL 000L¢E 00°00S°1 00°0€1°1 00°¢CI 00°S6¢
%E6VE 06'ST6°81 00°000°C 01'vLO'ET 10°005°¢ L9°T6SE
%VSL6 LESYT 00°000°01 €9VSL6 ££°¢E8 C6E6L
%L0°SS $6'6€8°C 00°000°€1 S0091°L £€°€80°1 98°¢01°1
%000 000008 00°000°%8 000 00°000°L 000
%89°9¥ €0°LT6°81 00°005°G€ L6TLS9] €€'80L°T 66°0S1°€1
Y%ty tv 059094 00°00S°E¥ 0S°€68°81 00°6T9°¢ 00°00£°C
%0¢S ODUBLIE A 198png 810, fenoy 193png pousg [BN1OY poLIa]

123png [e10],

Jes X juaLny)

malngd )

6107/1€/T1 UYSNOIyL 6102/1/21 Woi
JUSWIOIE]S [BIOUBUI]

wLsiq uonelrodsue.a ], AJuno)) Jooweyiy,

00Ts

9y es
oves
o€es
00es
06c¢
$:14%
08¢¢
0LzS
092¢
9749
ovee
0ces
olce
[61¢
061¢
C8I¢
081¢
SLIS
OLIS
091¢
0c1¢
9484

Wd 61:9%:20 07/91/1 =1ed

sjua1drooy] 01 syuowked J1S

sjuowAed [eadg
SAJIAIOG pUR S[BLIDIBIA [B10],

ey Aljoe,] suoneisdo
Ireday 2 urey Auadosg
S99, 19587 X2,

sasuadxq Funetadp Auadolg
uo0)) Sunerdd( [eiousnH
JUIBJA] JOIUQ)) 10}ISIA 29 HISUBL]
ISBIT I91UD)) JONSIA 29 HSUBI]
pun,J uoIeaIday 10qe WS N
a8wisoq

sasuadxq [an

asuadxq 9[oIya A

Juiurel] 2 [sABI]

asuadxq auoydsja],

uS1S9(1-9Y NS

Sunaye

UoRNSIUINIPY [OYOD[Y 29 Ini(]
sasuadxy [euonelado
sasuadxq pieog

sasuadxq 201350

JduBINSU|

SaSUIOIT 29 S99,

W Iomdwon



 :28eq

aouBLIEA 29 103png (ILA/M Hoday O AJyiuon

%¢0°C 80°88£°6¢ 00°000°0€ 6119 00°005°C 00°0

%000 000009 0000079 000 00°00¢ 000

%00°¢ c8'6v8¥ 00°000°S crosi L991¥ 000

%00°0 00°000°GL 00°000°SL 00°0 000 000

%00°0 00°000°006 00°000°006 00°0 000 000

%000 00°005°L 00°005°L 000 000 00°0

%SIT 80°1¥T°TT 00°00$°CT 76'85C 000 000

%01°SL 0€°S6LVT 00°165°66 0L'S6LYL PEEE]S 8S°LT9°8S

%St vy 8LCEVII 00°165°6C TTssrel 000 000

%0€CL (49 23 00°000°S 8¥°S19°¢ LY91¥ 85709

%91°0¢ 00°SL6°11 00°000°¢1 00°620°¢ 00°0ST°1 00°sC0’¢

%00°011 (00°000°¢) 00°000°0S 00°000°SS L9991V 00°000°GS

%Iyl 9€'166°L02°T 00°999°6€T°C PO VLY TE 000 00°0

%00°0 007025 965 00°0Z5°96S 000 000 000 )

%00°0 00°5£8°S6S 00°€€£8°¢6S 000 000 000

%StL 00°000°6¥1 00°000°191 00°000°C1 00°0 000

2%00°0 00°000°01 00°000°01 000 000 000

%LTT 9€ 108 v+8 009LF' 198 Y9 ¥LY 61 000 000

%00°0 00°6€E8°L1 00°6¢8°L1 000 000 000

%00°0¢ 009S6°C1 00¥16°ST 00856°C1 00°00¢ 000

%00°0¢ 00°005°C 00°000°S 00°005°C 00°0 000 -
%08 OUBLIBA 198png [v10], [enoYy 123png pousg BNy poLsd

193png w10, Jes & 1UaLmn)) 21N i) lle)

6107/1€/Z1 YBnOIYJ, 6107/1/Z1 WoL]

JULUWIRIR)S [BISURBUL,]

LS uoneliodsue.dy, Ajuno)) YOoOwer|[iL,

0¥09
1209
0209
0109
0009
[§539
0s€c

8¢Eee
Y43Y
0Tes
oree

0816
SLI6
0916
0¢16
0el6
0016

10C¢

INd 61:9%20 0T/91/1 9Kred

s19)jays/a3eusdig doig sng
jutod uone[n3uell] [[3)) [ong
apeiddn Iomdwo)
uonippypuswoe|day ue
uonippyauawaoe[day sng
uoneAOUNY -sesuadxy "unupy
uoneaouy » Jreday Furpyng

saseyoing [ende)

901A19S 193(] [B10],
MIARS 193 dILLO
asuadx uroT dnNd
1S2191U] 9S8 X2l
redioutid :asea X2,

201A19S 192(]
KepinQ [ende)
SI9JSUBI] [210],

eg pun,j Suipuq paelidoiddeun
ainupuadxs a1nin,{ 10y 94198y
pung V.IOMN O1 I9Jsuel]
JAISY J[OIYI A O] IJSURIT
pung [BIdU2L) 0] JJSUBI],

1 €65 d1D7T 03 Jajsuel]

SIgJsuel]

sjuswAed [e1oadg [elo]
stuardroay] 01 syuewAed A1S



G :a3e( VUBLIBA 2 193png LA/ Hoday qOg A[YIuopw
A.V\omm.mm 6S°0LELLYC 00'T01°L9S"L [ 1€L°689°1 Cr1S87ELT 0L €81°8T€
%88°¢ 8V SYTCSY’l 00 160°9%S°1 T5°SP8°06 10°0ST°6 8S°LT¥09
%Il 81°0SH°0EH’1 00°00S°9%¥°1 78°6¥0°91 L99IY'E 00°008°1
%SL'E LI'TLY'S8E 00°005°00¥ £8°8T0°CI 000 00°008°1 0509
%06 JoueLe A 193png [e10]., [enidy 198png polrag [en0y poLdgd
123png [e10], Ie3 X 1UaLmy) JUDLIMY) JuaLm))

6107/1€/C1 UBnOIYL, 6107/1/71 WOl

JuLWISIe)S [BIOURUI]

PLsi( uoneliodsued ], Ayuno)) yoowe[|L],

Wd 61:9%:20 0Z/91/1 21ed

sasuadxq [ei0],
AepnQ 1eude) o
saseyaind [ende)) [e10],
spsloid rende) 1oy1Q



[ :95ed souBLIBA 79 198png L A/M Hodey qOg AYiuo
%rles LSILE'G 00°000°0¢ £9'829°01 L9999 8T0LY'I
%S11E €Ll 00°005°C LY'8LL £€°80¢C 81'8L1
%€6°81 ['981°11 00°008°¢€1 65°€19°C 00°0S1'1 [RIRAY
%000 00'000°C 00°000°C 00°0 L9991 000
%¥T9Cs (66°¥75'8) 00°000°C 66 TS 01 L9991 000
%00°8T 00°008°01 00°000°S1 00°00T°y 0006’1 00°00L
%5029 £L'8V6 00°00§°C LTIES°L ££°80C Tsee
%00°0 00700571 00°005°1 000 00°¢C1 000
%69°C1 00 19%°L1 00°000°0T 00°6£5°C L9°999°1 06°¢8
%CELY 69°06L°1TC 00'000°12¥ 1€£°602°661 00°00¢°¢e 0¥'999°C¢
%00°0 (¥€'502) B 00°0 S S0T 000 000
%V6vSl (28'860°1) 00°000°C 78°'860°¢ 000 96°€69
%CCSILE (€5 v0E°p) 00°000°C £S¥0€°9 000 9%'610°1
%S 1v0¢ (95°729°0¢) 00°000°G1 9¢°7T9'sy 000 €8°€0S°L
%91°C1 68°CL8°C9 00°000°¢L L11'¥Z1°6 00°0ST°9 LA A
%C8eCl (6L°858°7) 00°000°C1 6L°8S8 71 00°000°1 LSSTET
%60°8¢ ¥0°S00°¢61 00°000°S1€ 96766611 0005792 VL E€89°61
%<S09 (LS €96 18€°T) 00°000°00S°¢ €V'9£0°811°C h@.@%@JmN £0°188°¢€8C
%0070 (00°000°05€) 00°000°0S€ 000 L9'991°6T 00°0
%ETLY (LS €96°1£0°T) 00°000°051°¢ €V9€0°8ILT 00°005°79C €0°188°€8T
9%0¢ ouelIB A 123png [B10], [enmoy 193png polrd [enOy potiad
193png [®101, Je3 X JudLIn) JUaLINY) juaumn))

610T/1€/T1 YSnOIYL 6107/1/C1 WO

JuswW9le1S [BIDUBUL]

1LSI(] uonelrodsuea ], £Junoy) yoowe L],

olce
081¢
0LIS
091¢
0cIS
Syis
ovis
0TIS
001¢

geos
€608
cs0s
1€0¢
050¢
8409
0l0¢

00v¥
9°0¥

Wd 879120 0T/91/1 21e(]

asuadxy auoydaa].
sasuadxy euoneladp
sosuadxq 2011JO
douBINSU[

SISUDDIT 29 S99

N7 1oindwon)

Uy wawdinby 20150
suondriosqng 29 sang
S901AI2G [BUOISSAJOI

SIOIAIOS PUE S[ELISBIA
SODIAJRS [SUU0SIAJ [B10]
‘suj uonesuadwo)) SIONI0 A

BQIA [[0JKB]
JUWIY [[01AB]
aJeoyleay [[01Ked

asuadxy [1014ed
12211pUu] :[j0JARd
UONRNSINWPY :[[0IARJ

SAIIAIIS [QUUOSI]

S22INOSOY [B10 ],

3WOU] SNOAUE[[ISIA
aNUIATY YMN

SA2INOSAY



7 98eg oueLIBA 7 198png QLA/M 1oday dOE AIYIUo
%6¥'99 LTESLTLI'T 00°000°00S°€ €LOVTLTET v€'€80°06C 99°685°6L9
%00°0 00°000°0¥ 00°000°0% 000 £EEECE 00°0
%00°0 00°000°0% 00°000°0¥ 00°0 £€°EEEE 00°0
%0070 00°000°0¥% 00°000°0¥ 00°0 €eeee’e 000
%20°0L 85°796°016 00°000°6£0°€ TrLED'BTLT 10°0ST°€ST 9T €T6°9%9
%09t ¢ LS80V 00°006 b l6y 00°SL 6L'88
%00°08 00°00+°C 007008y 00°00¥°C 00°00v 00°00v
%l1L°8Y TTLIST6LI 00°000°0S¢€ 8L'88¥°0LI L9°991°6T 6961
%0T°L9 0091€7C9 00°000°061 00¥89°LTI £EEERCI 00°000°%1
%89 VL LY YLV LO9 00°000°00%°C €€°6TSTOL L 00°000°00C 0L'99€°6LS
%69y 0€S9LY 00'000°S 0L ¥eT L9O1Y 665
%0¢°¢1 L6'TTHL 00°000°6 €0°LLE'T 00°0SL 117092
%06 0UBLIB A 193png [e10L [eny 128png pouad [en1dY poLIa]
1298png je10], Jea & juaLn) jus1Iny) JuaLnD

610T/1€/Z1 YBNOIY], 610T/1/C1 Woiy

JUSWJR)S [BIOUBUL]

LISI(] uoneliodsue. ], Auno)) Yoowe[|LL

209

00€S
182¢
L9TS
99¢¢
€9cs
09¢s
0cee

INd 8T:9%:C0 07/91/1 91ed

sasuadxs 10,
AepinQ [ende) [p1o
saseyoing [eyde) [e10]
JUAUNSIAU] 2UB[0DT
saseyain  [eude)
AKepnQ rende)
S3DIAIDS PUR S[BLIAIBIA [BIOL
sasuadxyg Funerad(y Aadorg
JURY DYPO
asinquuay a3ed]IA 1291UN[O A
JuaWwasINqUIIY 33831 JoqUIaj
uonjenodsuel] paseyding
a8eisog
3ulurel]  [aABI],



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register
1001 - General Checking Account

From 12/1/2019 Through 12/31/2019

Document Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description
14746 12/18/2019 (55.00)  ECOLUBE ANTIFREEZE RECYCLE

14886 12/9/2019 (95.00)  GWEN RUSSELL CDL PHYSICAL

14912 12/9/2019 (3,007.64)  McCOY FREIGHTLINER BUS 301 EXHAUST REPAIR
14934 12/5/2019 786.40 ADP, LLC NOVEMBER PAYROLL SERVICES
14935 12/5/2019 14,330.00 ADVANCED DIESEL SERVICE BUS 28 ENGINE REPAIR
14936 12/5/2019 368.64 ALSCO - Portland Linen OCTOBER

14937 12/5/2019 48.72 BRENT OLSON MILEAGE/OPERATIONS
14938 12/5/2019 328.00 Bullard Law, P.C. ATU BARGAINING

14939 12/5/2019 1,944.00 CHRISSY'S CLEANING SERVICE JANITORIAL AND BUS CLEANING
14940 12/5/2019 700.00 City Of Tillamook DECEMBER LEASE

14941 12/5/2019 15.75 Coast Printing & Stationery CHRISTMAS ENVELOPES
14942 12/5/2019 103.54 COMCAST DECEMBER

14942 12/5/2019 103.54 COMCAST November

14943 12/5/2019 925.00 Community Transportation Assoc MEMBERSHIP

14944 12/5/2019 52.54 Dish November

14945 12/5/2019 127.61 CENTURYLINK DECEMBER

14946 12/5/2019 127.72 CENTURYLINK November

14947 12/5/2019 50.00 Gary A. Hanenkrat 11/21/2019 BOARD MEETING
14948 12/5/2019 2,300.00 GenXsys Solutions, LLC COMPUTER SUPPORT

14948 12/5/2019 358.00 GenXsys Solutions, LLC COMPUTER SUPPORT

14949 12/5/2019 50.00 JACKIE EDWARDS 11/21/2019 BOARD MEETING
14950 12/5/2019 50.00 JIM HUFFMAN 11/21/2019 BOARD MEETING
14951 12/5/2019 2,259.00 JORDAN SCHRADER RAMIS, PC LEGAL/NWR/NWOTA

14952 12/5/2019 50.00 JUDY RIGGS 11/21/2019 BOARD MEETING
14953 12/5/2019 76.25 KEMPS NORTH COAST TOOLS LUBE TOOLS/SHOP

14954 12/5/2019 2,110.64 KITTELSON & ASSOCIATES, INC. STIF PLANNING

14955 12/5/2019 1,025.00 KDEP-FM/KTIL-FM/KTIL-AM MARKETING

14956 12/5/2019 50.00 Linda Adler 11/21/2019 BOARD MEETING
14957 12/5/2019 50.00 MARTY HOLM 11/21/2019 BOARD MEETING
14958 12/5/2019 50.00 MELISSA CARLSON-SWANSON 11/21/2019 BOARD MEETING
14959 12/5/2019 115.00 North Coast Lawn LAWN MAINTENANCE

14960 12/5/2019 1,000.00 NATHAN LEVIN DECEMBER LEASE

14961 12/5/2019 35.48 Office Depot Credit Plan office supplies

14961 12/5/2019 13.79 Office Depot Credit Plan OFFICE SUPPLIES

14961 12/5/2019 9.97 Office Depot Credit Plan OFFICE SUPPLIES

14961 12/5/2019 (19.54)  Office Depot Credit Plan RETURN

14962 12/5/2019 28.00 Oregon State Police BACKGROUND CHECKS
14963 12/5/2019 142.29 PACIFIC CITY SUN ADVERTISING

14964 12/5/2019 1,253.49 PETROCARD INC. FUEL

14964 12/5/2019 967.25 PETROCARD INC. FUEL

14965 12/5/2019 91.00 RJ'S LOCK & KEY LLC TRANSIT CENTER KEYS
14966 12/5/2019 12.38 Rosenberg Builders Supply SHOP SUPPLIES

14967 12/5/2019 20,695.25 Sheldon Qil Distributors FUEL

14968 12/5/2019 219.00 SOCIETY FOR HUMAN RESOURCE MAN MEMBERSHIP DUES

14969 12/5/2019 44.25 Tillamook PUD LARGE BUS BARN

14969 12/5/2019 30.90 Tillamook PUD SMALL BUS BARN

14970 12/9/2019 536.00 24/7 TRUCK AND AUTO SERVICE BUS 304 BODY REPAIR
14971 12/9/2019 1,708.00 ADVANCED DIESEL SERVICE BIS 303 BRAKE REPAIR
14972 12/9/2019 245.76 ALSCO - Portland Linen november

14973 12/9/2019 515.00 ATLANTIS AUTO GLASS, INC. VAN 107 WINDSHIELD

14973 12/9/2019 75.00 ATLANTIS AUTO GLASS, INC. BUS 301 WINDHSIELD

14973 12/9/2019 65.00 ATLANTIS AUTO GLASS, INC. BUS 32 WINDSHIELD

14973 12/9/2019 425.00 ATLANTIS AUTO GLASS, INC. BUS 18 WINDSHIELD

14974 12/9/2019 250.00 Batteries Northwest BUS 29 BATTERIES

14975 12/9/2019 4,479.90 BOB'S AUTO & TRUCK PAINTING BUS 34 BODY REPAIR {
14976 12/9/2019 1,070.16 Advance Auto Parts NOVEMBER /
14977 12/9/2019 850.00 CoastCom, Inc. TELEPHONE

Date: 1/13/20 05:06:01 PM Page: 1



Tilamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register
1001 - General Checking Account

From 12/1/2019 Through 12/31/2019

Document Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description

14978 12/9/2019 1,560.76 FleetPride, Inc. VEHICLE EXPENSE

14979 12/9/2019 795.73 Fred Meyer Customer Charges november

14980 12/9/2019 974.92 Gillespie Graphics BUS 29 GRAPHIC REPAIR

14981 12/9/2019 1,227.85 LUM'S AUTO CENTER, INC. VAN 101 ENGINE REPAIR

14982 12/9/2019 1,196.38 Marie Mills Center, Inc TRANSIT CENTER

14983 12/9/2019 486.24 DAVISON AUTO PARTS, INC. VEHICLE EXPENSE

14984 12/9/2019 139.17 Pacific Office Automation COPIES

14984 12/9/2019 125.85 Pacific Office Automation COPIES

14985 12/9/2019 225.22 Pacific Office Automation TCTD COPIER LEASE

14986 12/9/2019 755.25 Tillamook Motor Co. VAN 106 BRAKES

14987 12/9/2019 49.95 VANIR BROADBAND, INC. INTERNET

14988 12/9/2019 274.56 VERIZON TABLET DATA

14989 12/9/2019 85.00 WEST COAST EXHAUST BUS 201 BIKE RACK REPAIR

14989 12/9/2019 90.72 WEST COAST EXHAUST BUS 201 PM

14989 12/9/2019 50.40 WEST COAST EXHAUST BUS 18 INSTALL STUDDED TIRES

14989 12/9/2019 180.00 WEST COAST EXHAUST BUS 32 BRAKE REPAIR

14989 12/9/2019 40.32 WEST COAST EXHAUST VAN 109 INSTALL STUDDED TIRE!

15014 12/13/2019 280.00 24/7 TRUCK AND AUTO SERVICE BUS 303 BRAKES

15014 12/13/2019 200.00 24/7 TRUCK AND AUTO SERVICE BUS 300 REGEN

15014 12/13/2019 120.00 24/7 TRUCK AND AUTO SERVICE BUS 18 MAINTENANCE

15015 12/13/2019 100.00 AH TILLAMOOK MEDICAL GROUP CDL PHYSICAL LETTY BUCHANAN

15016 12/13/2019 472.26 CATHY BOND MILEAGE & HOLIDAY PARTY
REIMBURSEMENT

15017 12/13/2019 80.00 CRYSTAL AND SIERRA SPRINGS WATER

15018 12/13/2019 50.00 Gary A. Hanenkrat BOARD WORKSHOP

15019 12/13/2019 5,805.00 INNOVA LEGAL ADVISORS LEGAL/TRANSIT VISITOR/ATU
BARGAINING

15020 12/13/2019 50.00 JACKIE EDWARDS BOARD WORKSHOP

15021 12/13/2019 50.00 JIM HUFFMAN BOARD WORKSHOP

15022 12/13/2019 50.00 JUDY RIGGS BOARD WORKSHOP

15023 12/13/2019 14.40 KEMPS NORTH COAST TOOLS TOOLS/SHOP

15024 12/13/2019 275.00 KDEP-FM/KTIL-FM/KTIL-AM ADVERTISING

15025 12/13/2019 9,199.34 LES SCHWAB WAREHOUSE CENTER TIRES

15026 12/13/2019 50.00 Linda Adler BOARD WORKSHOP

15027 12/13/2019 50.00 MARTY HOLM BOARD WORKSHOP

15028 12/13/2019 50.00 MELISSA CARLSON-SWANSON BOARD WORKSHOP

15029 12/13/2019 16.00 NEW AGE CAR WASH VAN WASHES

15030 12/13/2019 3.00 OR DEPT OF MOTOR VEHICLES DRIVING RECORD CHECK

15031 12/13/2019 142.29 PACIFIC CITY SUN ADVERTISING

15032 12/13/2019 127.76 Petty Cash Clerk PETTY CASH

15033 12/13/2019 166.97 TILLAMOOK FARMERS COOQP LOT ATTENDANT SUPPLIES

15033 12/13/2019 64.47 TILLAMOOK FARMERS COOP LOT ATTENDANT SUPPLIES

15034 12/13/2019 900.00 TILLAMOOK PIONEER ANNUAL SIDE BAR AD

15035 12/13/2019 48.00 TILLAMOOK COUNTY SHOPPER, LLC ADVERTISING

15036 12/13/2019 3,813.54 CARDMEMBER SERVICE november 2019

15037 12/19/2019 1,240.55 ADP, LLC PAYROLL SERVICE AND TRAINING

15038 12/19/2019 595.00 BIO-MED TESTING SERVICE, INC. drug testing

15039 12/19/2019 11,145.85 Bullard Law, P.C. LEGAL/BARGAINING

15040 12/19/2019 850.00 CoastCom, Inc. TELEPHONE TCTD & NWR

15041 12/19/2019 62.54 Dish DISH

15042 12/19/2019 2,300.00 GenXsys Solutions, LLC COMPUTER SUPPORT

15042 12/19/2019 358.00 GenXsys Solutions, LLC COMPUTER SUPPORT

15043 12/19/2019 52.20 LARRY QUINTAL MILEAGE FOR J BLOCK

15044 12/19/2019 169.99 Office Depot Credit Plan OFFICE SUPPLIES -

15045 12/19/2019 _225.22 Pacific Office Automation COPIER LEASE l ( )

Report Total 107,576.74 &

Date: 1/13/20 05:06:01 PM Page: 2



Document
Number

5542
5544
5546

5547
5548

Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1006 - Payroll Checking
From 12/1/2019 Through 12/31/2019

Document

Date Payee
12/6/2019 ROGER LEWIS
12/9/2019 PACIFIC SOURCE
12/9/2019  SPECIAL DISTRICTS INS.

SERVICE
12/9/2019 HRA VEBA TRUST
12/31/2019  ATU LOCAL #757

Date: 1/13/20 05:06:07 PM

Page: 1



Tilamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register
1009 - NW RIDES ACCOUNT
From 1/1/2020 Through 1/31/2020

Document Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee

2277 1/3/2020 1,676.84 AAA RIDE ASSIST

2278 1/3/2020 71.92 CATHY BOND

2279 1/3/2020 85.00 CRYSTAL AND SIERRA SPRINGS
2280 1/3/2020 188.19 Fred Meyer Customer Charges
2281 1/3/2020 (5,929.00) COLUMBIA MEDICAL

2281 1/3/2020 (4,057.00)  COLUMBIA MEDICAL

2281 1/3/2020 5,929.00 COLUMBIA MEDICAL

2281 1/3/2020 4,057.00 COLUMBIA MEDICAL
2282 1/3/2020 7,423.00 MEDIX AMBULANCE

2282 1/3/2020 8,192.50 MEDIX AMBULANCE

2282 1/3/2020 6,890.50 MEDIX AMBULANCE

2282 1/3/2020 1,491.00 MEDIX AMBULANCE

2282 1/3/2020 7,225.50 MEDIX AMBULANCE

2282 1/3/2020 8,042.00 MEDIX AMBULANCE

2283 1/3/2020 8,354.00 METRO WEST

2284 1/3/2020 104.19 Pacific Office Automation
2285 1/3/2020 575.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT
2285 1/3/2020 1,023.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT
2285 1/3/2020 1,091.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT
2285 1/3/2020 782.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT
2285 1/3/2020 1,501.00 SUNSET EMPIRE TRANSIT
2286 1/3/2020 12,795.75 WAPATO SHORES

Report Total 67,512.39

Date: 1/13/20 05:06:14 PM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1009 NWR ACCOUNT

Transaction Description

NWR

mileage to cco workshop

water
CARD CHARGES
NWR
NWR
NWR
NWR
NWR
NWR
NWR
NWR
NWR
NWR
NWR
COPIES
NWR
NWR
NWR
NWR
NWR
nwr

Page: 1



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1011 - Prop. Mgmt. Checking
From 12/1/2019 Through 12/31/2019

Transaction Description

Document Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee

4259 12/5/2019 250.00 CHRISSY'S CLEANING SERVICE
4260 12/5/2019 425.00 North Coast Lawn

4261 12/5/2019 1,864.17 Tillamook PUD

4262 12/5/2019 58,245.00 US BANK NA

4263 12/9/2019 517.65 Marie Mills Center, Inc

4264 12/9/2019 284.18 TILLAMOOK CITY UTILITIES
4265 12/9/2019 166.95 CITY SANITARY SERVICE

4266 12/19/2019 1,596.00 CHRISSY'S CLEANING SERVICE
Report Total 63,348.95

Date: 1/13/20 05:06:21 PM

JANITORIAL AND BUS CLEANING
LAWN MAINTENANCE

ELECTRIC AND LOAN

US BANK LOAN

3RD ST JANITORIAL

WATER & SEWER

GARBAGE

Janitorial and building maintenance

Page: 1

¥



Date

11/29/19
| 12106/19
12/09/19
12112/19
 12/13/19
12/13/19
12/04/19

12/04/19

11127119
12/04/19
12/05/19

~12/06/19
12/06/19
12/09/19
12/09/19
12/10/19
12/13/19
12/13/19
12/16/19
12/18/19

12/18/19
12/18/19
12/23/19

12/09/19
12/13/19
~12/20/19

_ 12/08/19.
12/09/19
12/10/19
12/16/19
12/16/19

- 12/02/19
~ 12/06/19
12/13/19

:\(endor

'FRED MEYER
'AMAZON

"TORA SUSHI

[FRED MEYER
'GARIBALDI PORTSIDE
'FRED MEYER
FACEBOOK
'FACEBOOK

FIELDPRINT
'LANGUAGE LINE
VISTA PRINT
'LANGUAGE LINE

|SUPERMERCADO MEXICO

FIELDPRINT
/ONYX PRODUCTS
IVISTA PRINT
SAFEWAY

'USPS

TILLAMOOK CTY OUTLET

ENDICA
iIRON MOUNTAIN
|

FAT DOG PIZZA
'RODEO STEAK
TILLAMOOK BOWLING

'HOTELS.COM
USPS
USPS
'ENDICIA
'SAFEWAY

COSTCO
'SUBWAY
[SMITH SYSTEM

UMPQUA BANK: CLOSING DATE 12/25/2019

Des?ﬁption of Transaction

_ DOUG PILANT
HOLIDAY/EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION
[MEALS/MEETING DOUG AND JUDY
|MEALS/MEETING DOUG AND MARTY
|HOLIDAY PARTY

|IMEALS/MEETING DOUG AND JUDY
'KITCHEN SUPPLIES

EMPLOYEE CHARGE/ERROR

PAID DIRECT BY EMPLOYEE

_ CATHY BOND
'BACKGROUND CHECKS

'NWR PHONES

'BUSINESS CARDS/CATHY & TABATHA
'NWR PHONES

'SOFTWARE

HOLIDAY PARTY

'HOLIDAY PARTY

'BACKGROUND CHECKS
'POSTAGE/NWR

'BUSINESS CARDS/TABATHA

'NWOTA MEETING/MEALS
'POSTAGE/NWR

'NWR HOLIDAY

'POSTAGE/NWR

SHREDDING

| BRENT OLSON
|HOLIDAY PARADE/MEALS
MEETING/MEALS JERRY AND BRENT

:MEETING/MEALS JERRY,BRENT & DOUG

I TABATHA WELCH
'SDAO CONFERENCE/HOTE
"POSTAGE

POSTAGE

POSTAGE

'OFFICE SNACKS

_____ CLAYTON NORRBOM
'BUS CLEANING SUPPLIES
"TRAINING/MEALS
"TRAINING/CLAYTON

'STATEMENT TRUE UP

|| en 2 €0 & | &

R R o A A S A o S AR o R o R o AR oC )

€ 6O &

$
$
5
$

Charges total' $

Grand Total $

APPROVAL D/ —

DATE /-!7— 20

3,778.62

Amount

571.32
50.97
43.00

152.98
46.00
29.91
45.00

(45.00)

894.18

12.50
63.20
64.38
27.65
24.99
64.20
46.26

12.50
34.98
27.79
56.53
50.00
30.50
9.95
82.80
608.23

34.50
29.48
30.25 |
94.23

612.49
100.00
55.00
17.99
24.44
809.92

91.93
16.18
1,263.95
1,372.06

3,778.62




24-22/1230

DOUGLAS W PILANT 1006
PO BOX 622
ROCKAWAY BCH, OR 97136-0622 ] - 8'_10
Date —
@ﬁé%ﬁﬁgbhmp?uﬁ Lank | $ 45 Yo
o v ’ i
Tt %jz;; :ﬁ(v\,{_ A e A {—EE:ICIW

[Ebank

J?
_ %” | )

121230002201k ¥53BET73I53IERWMN L0006

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

The Siuodion hao kN /W’(wtied
Ky e/m,p(og(d nemoving oD cred it
coasd Zﬁ”om” ‘bwboobc oLL oLV

Employes Douel  Chowges direct ,

TadnoMior WA U
Finowgey  Hu PRI Vioof



3 UMPQUA BANK

December 2019 Statement
e Open Date: 11/26/2019 Closing Date: 12/23/2019

:i Visa® Company Card with Rewards

;|JJE@LL,[]W7

l.ll [ ,I'.
M oec 502 ;;_I.-:f

e Account

Cardmember Servuce
BUS 30 ELN

Page 1 0f 5
7790

(' 1-866-552-8855
i 15

TILLAI\/IOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460)

Reward Points

Earned This Statement
Reward Center Balance
as of 12/22/2019
For details, see your rewards summary.

Payment Options:

UMPQUA BANK

24-Hour Cardmember Service: 1-866-552-8855

(l - to pay by phone
I . to change your address

000009219 01 SP 000638312213321P Y

TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

3600 3RD ST STE A
TILLAMOOK OR 97141-2730

Ilu'll-u'I”'u'-l'|”"''|I'l|III'I'I'"l|-|l|l'l-"|llllulll

~FEL Mail payment coupon
with a check

Please detach and send coupon with check payable to: Cardmember Service

Activity Summary

Previous Balance +
Payments =
Other Credits

Purchases +
Balance Transfers
Advances

Other Debits

Fees Charged

Interest Charged

New Balance
Past Due
Minimum Payment Due

Credit Line
Available Credit
Days in Billing Period

n

$3,940.44

$3,940.44cR
$0.00

$3,823.62
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

——

$3,823.62
$0.00
$39.00

$10,000.00
$6,176.38
28

Pay online at

\Q}. myaccountaccess.com

‘I Pay by phone

g 1-866-552-8855

CPN 001469460

3628

Account Number
Payment Due Date
New Balance

Minimum Payment Due

7790
1/22/2020
$3,823.62

$39.00

Amount Enclosed $

Cardmember Service

P.O. Box 790408
St. Louis, MO 63179-0408

||'l'|l|“'|I'l"-l'|”|llll'Iu"|'I'I'l|'|||"||l'”|"ll'l|l”

\U



HFEY

UMPQUA BANK

December 2019 Statement 1 1/26/2019 - 12/23/2019 Page 2 0of 5
TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) Cardmember Service (: 1-866-552-8855

Rewards Center Activity as of 12/22/2019
Rewards Center Activity* 0
Rewards Center Balance 21,945

*This item includes points redeemed, expired and adjusted.

This Year
Rewards Earned Statement to Date
Points Earned on Net Purchases 3,654 31,220
Gas, Restaurants & Telecom Double Foints 338 8,090
[Etal Earned 3,992 39,310

For rewards program inquiries and redemptions, call 1-888-229-8864 from 8:00 am to 10:00 pm (CST)
Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:30 pm (CST) Saturday and Sunday. Automated account information is
available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

There is no interest-free period for transactions that post to the Account as Advances or Balance Transfers
except as provided in any Offer Materials. Those transactions are subject to interest from the date they post
to the Account until the date they are paid in full.

SKIP THE MAILBOX. Switch to e-statements and securely access your statements online. Get started at
myaccountaccess.com/paperless

Post Trans

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
e R purdhases and Ofher Debits = e e
11728 11127 7486 FRED-MEYER #0377 TILLAMOOK OR $57132
12/04  12/03 45389 FACEBK *“TheLeukemialLym donate.fo.com CA $20.00
12/04 12/03 0870 FACEBK *NetworkforGood donate fb.com CA $2500 @ —
12/06 12/05 2183 AMZN MKTP US"MASD46PX3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA $5097 —
12/09 12/06 5038 TORA SUSHI LOUNGE TILL TILLAMOOK OR $43.00
12/12 12/11 2796 FRED-MEYER #0377 TILLAMOOK OR $15298 —
1213 12/12 8302 CKE*GARIBALDI PORTSIDE GARIBALDI OR $46.00 @ ——
12/13  12/12 9419 FRED-MEYER #0377 TILLAMOOK OR $20910
Total for Account 0 7808 $939.18

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation

Continued on Next Page

\\



g UMPQUA BANK

December 2019 Statement 11/26/2019 - 12/23/2019

TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 0014694860)

Page 3of 5

Cardmember Service ﬂ: 1-866-552-8855

Transactions BOND,CATHY Credit Limit $2500
Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
11/27  11/27 3983 FIELDPRINT INC 888-291-1369 PA $12.50
12/04 12/03 2126 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526096 CA $63.20
12/05 12/04 7619 VISTAPR*VistaPrint.com 868-8936743 MA $64.38
12/06 12/05 8255 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. 800-7526096 CA 327.65
12/06 12/05 9450 ADOBE ACROPRO SUBS 800-833-6687 CA $24.99
12/09 12/07 0985 SMART FOODSERVICE 540 ALOHA OR $64.20
12/09 12/07 1082 SUPERMERCADO MEXICO HILLSBORO OR $46.26
12/10  12/10_ 2720 FIELDPRINTING ~  888-291-1369 PA $12.50
12/13  12/12 0620 ONYX PRODUCTS 844-283-7660 CA $34.98
12/13 12/13 9854 VISTAPR*VistaPrint.com 866-8936743 MA $27.79
12/16  12/13 0142 SAFEWAY #2723 TILLAMCCK OR $56.53
12/18 12/16 5637 USPS POSTAGE ENDICIA.C 800-576-3279 CA $50.00
12/18 12/17 0895 TILLAMOOK CNTRY OUTLET BAY CITY OR $30.50
12/18 12/18 9695 ENDICIA FEES 650-321-2640 CA $9.95
12/23  12/21 1975 IRON MOUNTAIN 800-934-3453 MA $82.80
Total for Account 11 2022 $608.23
Transactions WELCH, TABATHA Credit Limit $2500
Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
B ' PurchasesandOfierDebits L
12/06 12/05 0162 HOTELSCOMS205568881403 HOTELS.COM NV $612.49 hDﬂ\[—\]
12/08 12/06 0743 USPS STAMPS ENDICIA  310-482-5800 CA $100.00 _PQ.'EJTQ_’:},&
12/10 12/09 8426 USPS PO 40838802628 TILLAMOOK OR $55.00 200 )
12/16  12/15 4270 ENDICIA 800-576-3279 CA $17.99 20D - L
12/16 12112 1274 SAFEWAY #2723  TILLAMOOK OR 324.44  Ofice, GO
Total for Account 114148 $809.92

Post
Date

12/09

12/13
12/20

Trans
Date

12/07

12711
12/19

Ref #

9473

7529
0027

Transaction Description Amount
0 Purchasesand OtherDebits
SQ *FAT DOG PIZZA TILLAMOOK OR $34.50
RODEO STEAK HOUSE - TI TILLAMOOK  OR $29.48
TILLAMOOK BOWLING LANE TILLAMOOK OR $30.25
Total for Account | 2649 $94.23

Continued on Next Page



§ UMPQUA BANK

December 2019 Statement 11/26/2019 - 12/23/2019
,._.I?,E TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460)

Page 40of 5

Cardmember Service c 1-866-552-8855

Post Trans

Date Date Transaction Description Amount Notation

12/02 11/30 6940 COSTCO WHSE #1059 WARRENTON OR $91.93

12/06 12/04 6513 SUBWAY 03170743 TILLAMOOK OR $1618 —

1213 12/11 9396 SMITH SYSTEMD.IL. IN 800-777-7648 TX $126395
Total for Accoun 35675 $1,372.06

Transactions B ILLING ACCOUNT ACTIVITY. .
Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount

Notation
ey S ~ Payments and Other Credits . :
1217 12/17 8 PAYMENT THANK YOU $126.90cR —ou

12117 12/17 8 PAYMENT THANK YOU $3,813.54¢cr
Total for Accoun 790 $3,940.44cr
L 2019 Totals Year-to-Date
Total Fees Charged in 2019 $0.00
Total Interest Charged in 2019 $0.00
Interest Charge Calculation
Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR} is the annual interest rate on your account.
**APR for current and future transactions.
Balance Annual Expires
Balance Subject to Interest Percentage with
Balance Type By Type Interest Rate Variable Charge Rate Statement
""BALANCE TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 YES $0.00 13.99%
FPURCHASES — $3,823:62 $0.00 YES $0.00 13.99% "
*ADVANCES $0.00 $0.00 YES $0.00 25.74%

Continued on Next Page



Tillamook County Transportation District

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE REPORT Dec 2019
RIDERSHIP BY SERVICE TYPE DEC DEC YTD YTD YTD %

2019 2018 FY 19-20 FY 18-19 Change
Dial-A-Ride Service
Tillamook County 1,658 793 6,974 5,266 32.4%
NW Rides 682 618 4,541 4,265 6.5%
Dial-A-Ride Total 2,340 1,411 11,515 9,531 20.8%
Deviated Fixed Route Service
Rt 1: Town Loop 3,663 3,804 22,286 22,504 -1.0%
Rt 2: Netarts/Oceanside 664 549 3,900 3,887 0.3%
Rt 3: Manzanita/Cannon Beach 2,879 2,540 18,861 18,396 2.5%
Rt 4: Lincoln City 1,259 1,117 9,087 7,633 19.0%
L.ocal Fixed Rt Total 8,465 8,010 54,134 52,420 3.3%
Inter City Service
Rt 5: Portland 833 854 5,300 5,565 -4.8%
Rt 60X: Salem 944 813 6,062 5,599 8.3%
Rt 70X: Grand Ronde 360 480 2,710 3,189 -15.0%
Inter City Total 2,137 2,147 14,072 14,353 -2.0%
Other Services
Tripper Routes 100 135 639 858 -25.5%
Special Bus Operations 91 0 1,303 1,142 14.1%
Other Services Total 191 135 1,942 2,000 -2.9%
TOTAL ALL SERVICES 13,133 11,703 81,663 78,304 4.3%
ONE-WAY TRIPS BY USER GROUP

Fixed YTD YTD YTD %
USER GROUP Route DAR FY 19-20 | FY 18-19 | Change
General (18 years to 60 years of age) 6,342 374 43,715 42,833 21%
Senior/Disabled 3,593 1,872 32,395 29,736 8.9%
Child/Youth (less than 18 years of age) 858 94 5,553 5,735 -3.2%
Total 10,793 2,340 81,663 78,304 4.3%
OTHER RIDER CATEGORIES Fixed YTD YTD YTD %

Route DAR FY 19-20 | FY 18-19 | Change
Ride Connection U 522 434 20.3%
Tillamook Bay Community College ‘o' 1,274 1,298 -1.8%
NWOTA Visitor Pass T 913 960 -4.9%
NW Rides 615 4,058 4,200 -3.4%
Helping Hands Shuttie 119 795 365 117.8%

1/13/2020

12-19 RIDERSHIP REPORT.xISX/z_'D




Tillamook County Transportation District Dec 2019

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE

Operating
Service Passengers Farebox Cost
Month per Hour Ratio per Hour
Dial-A-Ride Services
Dec-18 1.3 61.5% 63.50
Sep-19 1.6 58.2% 70.87
Oct-19 1.5 57.7% 70.40
Nov-19 1.5 57.7% 70.40
Dec-19 1.6 56.6% 70.76
STANDARD 1.3 65.3% 56.36 ]
Deviated Fixed Routes
Dec-18 59 9.5% 64.99
Sep-19 6.3 9.7% 73.64
Oct-19 6.3 9.6% 70.86
Nov-19 6.2 9.5% 70.53
Dec-19 6.1 9.3% 70.98
STANDARD 7.0 12.4% 64.60 |
Intercity Services
Dec-18 3.2 23.3% 72.24
Sep-19 3.4 19.6% 83.54
Oct-19 3.3 20.5% 80.90
Nov-19 3.2 19.7% 80.95
Dec-19 3.1 19.1% 81.60
STANDARD 29 31.5% 72.86
Other Services
Dec-18 6.0 51% 56.89
Sep-19 5.0 7.3% 66.97
Oct-19 5.1 8.3% 63.56
Nov-19 5.2 9.0% 62.67
Dec-19 5.3 10.5% 62.92
STANDARD 6.9 10.7% 67.00 j

Dial-a-Ride includes Central, North and South Counties Dial-A-Ride Services

Deviated Fixed Routes: 1 Town Loop, 2 Oceanside, 3 Manzanita/Cannon Beach, 4 Lincoln City
Intercity Routes: 5 Portland, 60X Coastal Connector, 70X Salem/Grand Ronde

Other Services: Trippers and Special Bus Operations

T



Tillamook County Transportation District Fall Quarter
QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE
Operating Cost
Service Passengers Farebox Cost per
Quarter per Hour Ratio per Hour Passenger
Dial-A-Ride Services
Fall - 18 1.3 61.5% 63.50 47.51
Winter - 19 1.4 57.0% 67.88 49.18
Spring - 19 1.4 60.5% 65.08 46.14
Summer -19 1.6 55.6% 73.66 47.15
Fall - 19 1.6 56.6% 70.76 44.21
STANDARD
Deviated Fixed Route Services
Fall - 18 5.9 9.5% 64.99 10.99
Winter - 19 5.7 8.7% 68.35 11.96
Spring - 19 57 9.2% 65.01 11.41
Summer -19 6.3 9.5% 73.64 11.66
Fall - 19 6.1 9.3% 70.98 11.62
STANDARD
Intercity Services
Fall - 18 3:2 23.3% 72.24 22.46
Winter - 19 3.0 19.9% 79.45 26.12
Spring - 19 3.0 20.7% 75.88 24.98
Summer -19 3.4 19.6% 83.54 24,93
Fall - 19 3.1 19.1% 81.60 25.95
STANDARD
Other Services
Fall - 18 6.0 5.1% 56.89 9.47
Winter - 19 55 10.8% 57.01 10.34
Spring - 19 6.2 9.6% 55.19 8.92
Summer -19 5.0 7.3% 66.97 13.30
Fall - 19 5.3 10.5% 62.92 11.76
| STANDARD |
7} 4



ﬂ.r.,....u

| abeq %P 92 Z0¢802't 1500 o8I 'g J0GE ] ‘8BES|I [B10L
S0°0Z €Ls 100 %V LT 16 P0EL 1L2'0Z5°L [60S'8LE  p6v'9v  |IWL'LG8  L96'60E |L£0'8YS ZLLGZ  2060Z |€99'18  8/0'6LF | Sedmas QLOL IE10L
099 €2t 500 %G 0k €5 2629 tv8ec  |S6L T 808 0297 619¢ €97 8.5 €98 V6L v6e S0IAIBS Y10 [B10L
ZeL €51 600 DA gy 9veg OvzZL  |619¢ 709 %60l Gl0¢ 899°C 0Ge Ziz €051 7867 vonersdo sng [epads
vy ¥9°0 zL°0 %e'L 0L €19 £09'G 9Ll £02 619 Sbg £96 8z 16 6€9 100 s1addy)
SadIAIBS IBUIO
2561 S6 v 500 %L 6L re 0918 BOTGOE  |129vL 8966 05206+  8r06  |69668F 8IES vy ZZ0vL 98969 KoIa)u] 2101
e Gel €00 %T v Sz 2608 85298 |919ZL  tife LOE'SF 0602|9202 6ect 9907 oKl 799 3pucy PUBID X0/
106 992 50°0 %G'LL Le I8V8 69.'6EL |28S'8Z  €99'€ b86'69  OvGlE  |848'99 €202 9L 290°9 $60°9L wales X09
0£'82 Zr'6 90°0 %8'GE 0E 968 082'66L  |bZV'8Z  vZ6'E GO6'v.  L96°LE  |029'9S  9G6'L v92'L 00€'s 826'6 pue|Lod GO
I
199 801 600 %26 L9 860 vZv'629 |Glbcel  vel6h |20V ZS€  2ZvOZhk  |clecle  Z6C0F 2988 YELPS 92985 30y pajelnaq (10 L
989 651 900 %88 €V 187 SYVE9L  |ccevE  €19% 86G¥8  ¢Se6e |09y 0L  8sve 0Lz 7806 AT} AYD UIo3Ur v0
WL 62'L 800 %E"0L 1S eTEL 66’67 |pi8'6y  808'Z 90€'zel  ZL0'8y  |888'v8  009'€ 5ez'c 198’8l [SE've BJIUBZUBN £0
89°'¢ gLl S0°0 %E'G 7€ 1569 gzg'ee  |ovgL  L/9°T Zee'sy  996'vL 099z 919'L L0Z'L 006'¢ Siv'y apISUEsO0/SLEION Z0
109 69°0 L0 %2701 26  95°€9 LGE'PYL  |6EF0E  £10°G v8L6  ZBS'LL  |WOL'LE  Z6sT 1822 982'2Z €Sl doo umo] 1o
30y paleirsq
80 0p v05e 500 %995 9F 907 ZE1605 |ZL690F S009L |Z9268C 8PP 96  |GeGOLL 0268 G+ 2 GIGLL  clesse ova el
5595 V768 900 %L Ll oL 2l 9092V 9662 8490l  |ccz26h  U09L L  |S/892F ¥96G €IV WS G26'692 SopId MN
z9'2 597 500 %vLL 67 0,99 LES19L  |lze'ee  288'G SES'/6  889%Z  |eb9'ty  996'T zev'e V.69 Lvv'8L apid-v-feia
SOINIBS OPI-V-IEId
($) JnoH ($)s1s00  s1s00 SaliN sunoH ($) uny/einoy
oS Soes fonens | ow naes (@oms |(9om0 | @om (©00 | Gsel®  pincy | eomes 0N damcs | SR sy
i) v $/ d  xogase d  Aunoy 01 Ipuj ia Runop  ebeouy Qe Pedala o QA oy arn
02027611 610z 990 ML

0202/610T Ad 1enjoy
aoUBULIONdd PUB SONISIIe)S 8)e-0)-1BaA joL181q uoepodsuel] Ajunos yoowej|



¢ obed
%V LL LSP 951 LL2'92s'L vsziole’L %S0 0LL 206°02 26.°0C %E v 65E'E €99°L8 0g'8L %V'e 5666 8.0'6LY £80°601 S3VIAISG 1Dl 1101
%20 |L16E £v8'ee ce6'8L %L'6 |0E £€9¢ £ee %6°C- |89 el 000°C %8 9vL |ver'L y6£°T 0.6 S82IAJ8G 18YIQ0 1810 L
%9'.Z |Sel'e ove'LL vLG'El %8Gl [LE cle Se€C %l PL |19 €0e’L L'l %C'€LE |L9G°)L 186°L ocy uonesadQ sng [e1osdg
%¥'€ 981 £09'S FAR A %69 |L- 16 86 %S'Ge- |6le- 6£9 898 %092~ [EPL- L0t 0SS sJaddu
ERIINEISEED o)
%EEL  |0LOEY 80€'G9¢  lée'cee %e0  |S) Liv'y cor'y %0 |82 2.0vL €GevL %C'L-  |S8E'G- 989'69 120G Ayoisiul [e}0 |
%9'GL  |859'LL 85¢'98 009'%2 %v'Cc |SC 990'L [B40" %0°GL- |61 0LL2 68L°C %0'Ge- [czeL- 299'c 88y apuoy puers X0/
%v'ZL  |ELP'SL 69.°6€L  9GEVZL %90~ |6 299°L 9591 %E'8  |E9 290'9 665'S %Z L |029°L S60'9L Siy'vl waes X09
%6'CL |6£6'GL 08Z'6EL  LvE'eel %00 |0 92} 9L %8v-  |59¢- 00€'S G9G's %t 0L- |p8L'G- 8Z6'6Y ZLL'sS puepiod G0
SN
%C'6  [CBLES vev'ec9  2el'9.8 %00 |0 £98'8 /98’8 %EE  |PLLL PELYS 0gves %YL |LLOV 929'8G 609'7S 8IN0Y paxid [B207 [ejo |
%E'6 S96°cl Shy'e9lL  O8v'evL %00 |0 LoL'e LoL'e %06l [¥SP'L L80'6 £€9°L %SvL |9e8't LYYl G852zl ANQ ulodur 0
%P6 8€€'0C 66v'LEC  L9L'LLC %00 |0 g8z'e §8z'e %ST |99 198’8l 96€'8L %L'6 |PEO'T PAsi A £ze'ee EjUBZUBIN €0
%E'6 901"/ 8z5'e8 22v'9L %00 |0 L0zt Loz'L %E0 €L 006'¢ /88'¢ %8Vl 699 Sly'y av8'e 9pISUB3DQ/SHESN 20
%88 €8/°LL LGB'PPL  89L'EEL %00 |0 182 1822 %07L-  |8le- 982'ce 0522 %92 |ClP- EYP'GL GS8'S doo umo] Lo
9Inoy pajeinsqg
%v'cl |vrE9s LEL'60S  €BL'CSy %60 |89 GBL'L 0EL’2 %80¢ [v86'L SIS'LL LEG'6 %9t |6£6'6 2/E£'88¢  £Ev'8le gva (eloL
%89 |vcl'ee 909'/¥E  ZBP'GZE %9V~ |8CC- eLL'y L00'S %S'9  |94¢ LySy S9c'y %V'C L1Z'9 ST6'69¢  vLL'€92 sopid MN
%6'9C |022'vE LESLOL  LiETLeL %LEL  |e62 ey'e 621 %Y¥'Ze  [80L°L $.16'Q 99Z'S %E'GC  |8ZL'E I¥p'8L 6LLPL apId-y-eia
uny{/aIno

aoualayiq | eoualayig 1505 (€10, 1507 [E10). goualeylq | @oualaylQ  SINOH SINOH | 8duaseyig | eoualayig sibusseq  sibusseq 9oUBIaYIg | @ouUSIBYIg OnueAsY  SnuaAay H/eIN0y

U328 d junowy Juadlad | unowy  82IA8S 292IAI8S | Jusdlsd junowy ueoiad | unowy ale4 ale4

0c/el 61/81 0c/6l 61/8L 0¢/61 6L/81 0c/6lL 61/81

610c¢ 2@ niyL

uospedwon JIBdA-I1oAQ-IRE A

610¢ 99Q niyL

610¢99Q niyL

610¢ 99 niy

61/8L A4 O3 8L/LLAL

JousiIg uonepodsuel) Ajunos yoouwe|(i



%08 296’601 9Lz'o8y’lL  $se'0le’L SJs0J [ejoL
00eS $ %002 yoid snid - SIS0Q PEALISAD
9y $ ojey AunoH yoeod %811 £89'€E 60S'8LE 88T §}s09 192410
%¥'9C pesyiaaQ snid sng |lews %L’ EL'0E Lr/'168 £00°128 $}s00 paseg AunoH
seve  $ aey Aunoy UeAlLIN %Z'LL 9rs'sy £96'60€ 12v'voe syso] paseq abeajy
%0'E $180Q 19811 sNid yoid peayisrQ [enmoy %8C SLL'GL 2£0'89G TTB'CES abes|Iy
Z6ee § Sley AunoH |emoy %gCh 30UaIBlIg  BdudIBYI] 0z/6L 61/81 uonduosag
:uone|nojen ajey AUNoH %0 Shid snid :uoije|nojes a[iu Jad 1s0) usdlad  junowy 02/61 Ad 01 61/81LAS
1509 uone|naje) uonesadQ sng [e1dads 6107 19quiaaoN ybnoayl QLA uospuedwon
¢ abegd
%8 - 600~ £1'S 2Ts %18~ %t'T- %¥'LZ %6'6¢ Y%L'€ 1’0 6'¢ e %80l vlZ P0'€L 06'G9 SVIMIBG JBYIO jelo L
%Z vSlL |20 €L 6t'0 %90l %G %S 0L %L'G %0 L= L0~ £6 09 %90L Y09 2629 68°9S $30IAIS J8UIQ 1B10 L
%LviE |91 €91 €0 %6°0LC |%V'8 %S L1 %Le Y%b' L~ L'0- 8y 68'Y %Z 0L 88°G 9r'c9 85'4G uoljesadQ sng jejpads
%90~ 00'0 $9°0 ¥9°0 %S'82- | %6'C- %L %Z 01 %0702~ g'L- [ L8 %l LL LL'g €€'19 22'SS siaddig
$SIIATSS 19410
%€~ 820 S67 €28 %lL'8l-  |%C P %161 %EET %E2- L'0- 1'e ze %0'cL 9E'6 09'18 j2441 Ayl eyo L
%8 LL- 810 el €51 %C'SE  |%EC" %'y %S9 %0 LL- S0 Sz 1'e %0'El 8C'6 2608 £€9°LL 3puoy puels) XL
%L'T L00 9g¢ 65C %l L~ %10~ %S )L %911 %68 €0 Le e %0El 8L'6 1818 60'GL wales X09
%8S 650~ Zr'6 100l %902 |%E6" %8St %Sy %8P~ 20 (04 41> %6'Z1L 06 96'8L 2669 puepiod so
o)
%0y 0’0 80°L oL Yol L~ %2 0" %E'6 %S 6 %E'E z0 1’9 8¢ %6 009 86'0L 66'%9 8jN0y paielrs( (8101
%BE- 90'0- 651 S9L %ly %¥'0 %88 %¥'8 %061 L0 1384 9¢ %E'6 S99 1824 9L L AID uleaun 0
%t'9 800 621 (rA% %20~ %00 %E0L %E 0L %S'Z 10 LS 9'G %t'6 619 62 0199 ejuezueiy €0
%yl |vL0 el 660 %0'G %E°0 %E'S %0'S %E€'0 00 ce z'e %E'6 6'S 1569 G9'e9 apIsuead/sHeleN Z0
%9 |- 100~ 69'0 0.0 %S 0L |%EL- %Z°0b %611 %0 L~ L0 8'6 6'6 %88 LL'S 9s'c9 6£'8G doo umoy 1o
BNoy PaIERaq|
b0 A VAR ¥0'Ge 1262 Y06 £~ Y%B v %995 %S'19 %l Bl €0 9l [ %t Ll 9z’ 92°0L 05'€9 Hvd [B1o]]
%6'€" 6£°¢- Pp'6S £8'1L9 %2 1 %t e- %L 1L %018 %9°LL L'0 ol 60 %611 vl 28¢L 80°G9 Sapiy MN
%tb'G- SL0- 592 08'¢c %2 - %t 0~ Y%t LL %9t %9l 0 6¢ x4 %9 L 169 0.'99 6.'6S apry-v-lelg
INISS Spry-v-[BId
I 1usdisd | giQ Junowy EXCE aieg 110 1u82.43d | {1 lunowy oney oney 4 ua3ssd | 41 junowy INOH/ INOH/ 11g usdiad | yig unowy ajey AinoH  eiey AunoH uny/einoy
abesany abeiany x0qaJey xogale JBusseq JBussed
QC/6l 61/81 0c/6) 61/8L 0c/6l 61/81 0c/6L 61/81
6102 9@ niyL 6102 980 Ny L 6102 %99 iy 6102 29Qg iy

uosliedwios asUBULIONdd dJe( O} JEBA

02/6L Ad 0} 6L/8LAL
191381q uoeuodsuel] Ajunod yoowe|[iL



NWCONNECTOR

Coordinating Committee Meeting
January 10, 2020
Tillamook County Transportation District
3600 3" St
Tillamook, OR
10:00 am—2:00 pm
Teleconference Information
866/755-7677

Pin # 005939
Agenda
10:00— I ducti Wel t t Doug Pilant
10:05a 1. Introductions. Welcome to guests. g
2, Consent Calendar (Actiomn Items)
10:05— 4 December 13, 2019 Meeting Minutes (Attached) i1
o1 5 4 December 2019 Financial Report Doug Pilant
152 4 Ridership Tracking
4 Calculating Average Passenger Miles Progress
3. NWOTA Standing Items
4 IGA Approvals Update .
10315_ 4 Management Plan Approval Updates Doug Pilant
10:30p # Website Alert Implementation
#+ Travel Studio/Transportation Committee
4. NWOTA New Business
10:30— 4+ CCR System Changes and Finances Todd Woo
11:00a #% Transitioning Discretionary Inter-City to All
Discretionary Funding
11:00— 5. NWConnector Marketing Selena Barlow/Holly
12:00a 4 Update Kvalheim
12200= 6. Lunch
12:30p
) 7. Website Trip Planner Enhancements Contracting
1:00— Scope of Work (attached) Trillium
1:45p + Discussion
1:45— 8. Other Business and Member Updates All
2:00p
Attachments:

December 13, 2019 Meeting Minutes
Trillium Website Trip Planner Enhancements
Proposal

NWOTA meetings are open to the public and accommodations will be provided to persons with
disabilities. If a sign language interpreter is needed, please call Mary McArthur at 503.228.5565 at least 48
hours prior to the meeting.

www.nwconnector.org

) e . ; )
W) : ¥ SUNSET EMIIRE
Bmcllnty 0 By TRANSEORTATION
- MSTICT
TRANSPORTATION —
f
Y



Oregon Transit Alliance (NWOTA)
Coordinating Committee Meeting Minutes
December 13, 2019
Tillamook County Transportation District
Tillamook, OR

1. Introductions: Doug Pilant, Coordinating Committee Chair, opened the meeting. Meeting
attendees/teleconference participants included:
— Jeff Hazen—Sunset Empire Transit District
— Cynda Bruce—Lincoln County Transit
— Doug Pilant—Tillamook County Transportation District
— Brad Dillingham—Benton County Transit
— Mark Bernard, Sarah Hackett—ODOT
— Debra Smith—NW Oregon Works (NOW)
— Selena Barlow—Transit Marketing
— Holly Kvalheim—Trillium Transit

Excused: Todd Wood

2. Consent Calendar: Unanimously approved. (JH/TW)
4 November 8, 2019 Meeting Minutes—No changes.

4+ November Financial Report—One change--$11,088 invoice was paid for the marketing
work being done by Selena Barlow.

4+ Ridership Performance Report—Partners decided to not include CCR ridership numbers
for the time being: Previous management didn’thave the gsystems in place to accurately
record ridership, lack of clarity on how contractor recorded ridership, and need for the
NWConnector ridership.to have “apples.to apples” comparisons from year to year. Year-
to-date FY ridership comparisons will compare the current month accumulation to prior
year’s ridership. accumulation to the same month.

+ Calculating Average Passenger Miles Progress—No change. Jeff and Lisa will start work
on their calculations.

3. NWOTA Standing Items:
+ IGAApproval Updates—Benton County—Brad will start work on getting it passed.

4+ Management Plan—Benton County—Brad will also start work on this.
4  Website Alert Service—No change from November.

4 Travel Tourism Studio/Transportation Committee—Mary will update the committee on

the Facebook page and suggested itineraries.

4. NW Oregon Works

Debra Smith noted that her NOW district covers the same five counties as NWOTA. They
focus on adult dislocated works, rapid response for companies closing down, and layoff
aversion assisting employers keep workers or help them get other jobs. They work closely
with Tillamook Creamery. They also work closely with the community colleges. One of the
biggest barriers for students in transportation. Will be able to bring workforce needs to
NWOTA.

Been a large increase in the number of out-of-county workers commuting to work. SETD
works with Clatsop Community College which has a large student population from
Clatskanie. Maintaining $1 fare for those students. Also, provide student transit to the Job
Corp at Tongue Point. Tillamook Transit has a program with TBCC so that students with a
pass can ride throughout the county. Meet with the students once a year to assess how

NWOTA Coordinating Committee Meeting Minutes (12-13-19) 1|Page - /]

r"l 7
—



transit service is working for them, or whether there are any barriers. Mobile app has
resulted in a doubling of service. Lincoln County Transit used to work very closely with their
community college. However, when the new campus was built, it was not designed for larger
transit buses. Also, there has been some mixed communication between the transit district
and the community college. Benton: There is a workforce center office in the county.

Feedback—It would be helpful if the community college could document all of their needs, so
that improvements can be prioritized. Having the dialogue between the transit agency and
the community college is important.

5. NW Connector Marketing

Selena and Holly provided an update.

o Facebook Page. Holly has developed a draft page, with the goal of having it done before
the advertising starts. Encourage liking of the website, particulatly from other Facebook
pages. Also, events are a little sparse and need to be added to. Postevents to the website
and let Holly know so she can add them to the Facebook page. Also, interline agreement
with Greyhound is active now, and would be good for posting news items; and directing
back to the website. When Amtrak interline agréements go current they should also be
added.

Access through the site is through an admin aceount which can be expandéd. Partners
can be added as editors. The best way would be for partners to post on their existing
agency pages and Holly will then repost on the NWConnector page. Holly is managing
the page and keeping it current and active.

e Single Itineraries. More in-depth thanjust pointing out places/events to go to. Will
include step by step directions. Link tothe lodging and restaurants. Trips to Corvallis
for sports events. Mary will take ideas to the Trax el Tourism group which includes all
the chambers.

Hoping to have ad concepts to NWOTA forJanuary 10th meeting, through GoToMeeting.

6. NW Connector Website Trip Enhancement Contract

Only one proposal wasreceived from the RFP process: Trillium Solutions. Their proposal
met the proposal criteriaand waswithin budget TCTD, as NWOTA’s fiscal agent has
prepared a contract that hasnet 1ega1 review. Partners approved a motion recommending
the Tillamook.County Transportation District Board of Directors to execute a not-to-exceed
$145,000 contract to Trillium for the NWConnector Website Trip Enhancement project
based on their submitted proposal. ((BD/CB) Partners asked to meet with Trillium at the
January 10th meeting, as an alternative date could not be determined.

7. Update on CCR System Changes and Finances
Partners agreed to continue the discussion at the Jamuwary meeting.

8. Transitioning Discretionary Inter-City to Discretionary Funding

Partners agreed to continue the discussion at the January meeting.

9. Other Business/Member Updates

4+ SETD—Took a trial motor coach run into Portland. Good trip even for the older bus.
Shooting to start the service in the third week of January. Effective January 6t, K-12
kids can ride for free. Strong community support for that. Goal is to train kids to ride
the bus, may also encourage interest in being bus drivers. Hired 4 or 5 drivers. Started
weekend service. Will be starting circular service in Warrenton.

4+ Lincoln—Hired a field supervisor, who happened to be one of the current drivers.
Ridership is a little down, as gas prices go down. Enhancements should increase
ridership. Still trying to get some STIF projects done. Working on finishing up verbiage

NWOTA Coordinating Committee Meeting Minutes (12-13-19) 2|Page n T
L~



on new schedules. Looking at advertising the new Coast to Valley trips on the back of the
buses. (Note: ODOT has funding for self-advertising on the buses—Sarah Hackett will
check into).

%+ Benton—Had ODOT review. Combined ADA/Title VI form, redid the website. Hiring a
new assistant. Working on the Amtrak interline which will help with the Coast to Valley
route. Have some ideas for trip ideas to add to the Facebook page.

#* Tillamook—Board approved compensation plan. Working on a strategic plan, which
continues to support collaborative regional partnerships. Still working on collective
bargaining agreement. Will be getting a new labor attorney. Grand Ronde is
establishing a strategic plan, working with TCTD on service.

Recorded: Mary McArthur, Col-Pac EDD and NWOTA Coordinator

NWOTA Coordinating Committee Meeting Minutes (12-13-19) 3|Page MV

i



[ :98eq 20UBLIBA 29 193png (qLA/M Hoday qOd Ajyuon
%8001 C9'8SE°T8T 00000 %1€ 8C19°1€ £8°0TS°L 00°L8L°T
%L0°S 00°061°9¢ 00°061°6S 00°000°¢ 000 000
%00°0 00°061°9¢ 00°061°9S 000 000 000
%00°001 0070 00°000°¢ 00°000°€ 000 000
%rTLl 79'891°97C 00°0I8%ST 8E1¥9°8C €8°0TS°L 00°L8LC
%0070 00°000°¢ 00°000°S 000 L9911y 000
%00°0 0009 %91 00°09S 491 000 00°0 00°0
%0T'8C LETOIVE 00°00S°L¥ £9°L6E°E1 £E€'856°¢ 0001€°T
%9998 0070001 00°00S°L 000059 00°€29 000
%E0'vC €TT66°81 00°000°¢T SL°L00‘9 £€7°€80°C 000
%l1°Cs 00¥1S°T 00°0sTS 009€L°C 0S'LEY 00°LLY
%9111 (00°000°8LT) 00°000° %1€ 00°000°9¢ 000 000
%000 (00°000°6¥71) 00°000°6¥1 000 000 000
%00°001 000 00°000°C1 00°000°C1 000 000
%00°0¢ (00°000°+2) 00°000°8¥ 00°000°¥T 000 00°0
%000 (00°000°501) 00°000°501 000 000 00°0
%065 JOUBLIBA 193png g0, [enOy 193png pouag [en}dY poLd]
128png 10, IB3 A JU2Ln)) JuLIND) JuaLND)

61027/1€/21 USNOIYL 6102/1/T1 WoLg

JusBWIeIS [BISUBUL]

PLNSI uoneliodsuedy, AJuno)) JOOwe[[L],

0816
0€le6

0zes
161¢
061¢
c0l1¢
[01¢
00I¢S

8ley
116%
scey
00s¢€

NV 08:2C:60 0T/1T/1 P1red

sasuadxq [e10]
SI9JSUBIL] [B10]
req pun, Suipuy pareridorddeun
pun, [BI12Uar) 0 I3JSuBL]
SIgfsuel]
SIOIAIOG PUR S[BLIDJRIA [B10]
uturea] 2 [ABL]
uF1so(1-9Y 2SqIM
Fupoye
DUBUDIUTRIN S AL
yoddng sanenstuiwupy
SIDIAIDG [BUOISSJOU]
SADIAIDS PUR S[BLIDIBIA
sasuadxy

S92IN0SAY [BIO
pun, J[ LS WoJj I9JSuel],
pun, [BI2UD) WO, IJSURL],
U2IBN U0 Iouped VIOMN
rende Suyiopm
S90IN0SY

’?70



Portland
24 x 48 inch ceiling posters
Twelve versions

1 Can-fhee

~— DAY AT THE —

JEACH

Q DIRECT BUS FROM PORTLAND

WITH SERVICE ul:- au‘-ﬂ &own THE CaAsT

[~ ISKT OUR WEBSHE FOR TRIP INEAS ANDIRFO

7 CONNECTOR.ORG

PUBLIC TRANSIT ACROSS NW CRIGON

Portland 1

)

g
R

— DAY AT THE —

BEACH

Q DIRECT BUS FROM PORTLAND

WiTH SERVICE U.IJ (JM.Q (@D\\]M THE COAST

s VISH QUR WEBSITE FOR TRIP IDEAS AND INFO

T CONNECTOR.ORG

PUBLIC TRANSIT ACROSS NW OREGON

Portland 3

fn@w%&\

— DAY AT THE —

BEACH

a DIRECT BUS FROM PORTLAND

WITH SEAVICE (.LP angﬂ LQIJ\UV\ THE COAST

VISIT DUR WEBSITE FOR TRIP IDEAS AND INFO

M/ CONNECTOR.ORG

PUSLIC TRANSIT ACROSS WW DREGON

Portland 2

Q DIRECT BUS FROM PORTLAND

WITH SERVICE LLF CL‘\& {.EO\UVL THE GOAST

VISIT OUR WEBSITE FOR TRI® IDEAS ARG tHEG

M CONNECTOR.ORG

SLBLIC TRANSIT ACROSS NW CREGON

Portland 4



Portland
24 x 48 inch ceiling posters
Twelve versions

A oma,w‘tic
— RIDE TO THE —

COAST

(A omantic :

— RIDE TO THE —

B
|
|
|
|

DIRECT BUS FROM PORTLAND DIRECT BUS FROM PORTLAND
WITH SEAVICE LL’.'.‘ G.I\f,g LGU\\’VL THE CRAST WITH SERVICE (LP CJILQ LQO“’V\ THE COAST
MYCONNECTOR.ORG MUY CONNECTOR.ORG
PURLIC TRANSIT ACROSS NW CREGTHN PURLIC TRANSIT ACRDSS NW OREGON
Portland 5 Portland 6

| i
8 Romantic | A Romantic
— RIDE T0 THE — — RIDE TO THE —

DIRECT BUS FROM PORTLAND DIRECT BUS FROM PORTLAND
WITH SEAVICE uP a’luﬂ L'ED\L"H THE CEAST

WITH SERVICE u':v alu.(l I';Qu\\’w THE CEAST

|

VISIT'QUR WEBSITEFOR TRIP WOEAS AND INFO - VISIT OUR WEBSITE FOR TRIP IDEAS AND INFO

7/ CONNECTOR.ORG MYVCONNECTOR ORG

PUBLIC TRANSIT ACRODSS MW OREGIN PUBLIC TRANSIT ACROSS NW DREGON

Portland 7 Portland 8




Portland
24 x 48 inch ceiling posters
Twelve versions

rl' A Gm—f)nee !

— COASTAL —

ADVENTURE

DIRECT BUS FROM PORTLAND
'% ! WITH SEAVICE uP aiuﬂ c@o\\)n THE COAST

u—AH" o
V‘SlT UUR WEBSITE FﬂR TRIP IDEAS AKO IKFE

NY/CONNECTOR.ORG

FUBUIC TRANSIT ACROSS NW COREG DN

Portland 9

r A Gwv]onee
— COASTAL —

ADVENTURE

DIRECT BUS FROM PORTLAND

Ll . WITH SERVICE (LF (lil& &O\UV\ THE COAST

VISIT-OUR WEBSITE FOR TRIP IBEAS ARG INFE

14/CONNECTOR.ORG

SUBLIC TRANSIT ACROSS NW PRG0N

Portland 11

vﬂ_ ean-f’me y

‘— COASTAL—

AOVENTURE

[ | DIRECT BUS FROM PORTLAND
g@" . WITH SERVICE u’: amﬂ &m\?n THE COAST

1/ CONNECTOR.ORG

PUBLIC TRANSIT ACRIDSS NW GREGON

Portland 10

A em-f’nee |
— COASTAL —

ADVENTURE

=

I omiam—

i‘ﬁ-_b i usravxchP ulu.[.! cﬂmvvx THE COAST
(o ol
\llsn QUR WEBSITE FOR TRIP IDEAS AND:INFD

W CONNECTOR.ORG

PURLIC TRANSIT ACROSS AW OREGON

Portland 12



Portland
24 x 48 inch ceiling posters
Twelve versions

mock-up of ceiling posters installed




Salem
11 x 28 inch overhead posters
Six versions

COASTAL ADVENTURE

| DIRECT BUS FROM SALEM

WITH SERVICE I.LP CLVU'Q &D\UV\. THE COAST

_ VASIE OUR WEBSITE FOR TRIP IDEAS AND ikFQ

Salem 5

1 Concfree
COASTAL ADVENTURE
B ﬁ DIRECT BUS FROM SALEM

mock-up of overhead
posters installed




Corvallis
11 x 28 inch overhead posters
Three versions

~ COASTAL ADVENTURE

DIRECT BUS FROM CORVALLIS

WITH SERVICE u.P aﬂf.ﬂ cngu THE COAST

YISIT.0UR WERSITE FUR TRIP IDEAS ART 1O

— [1/CONNECTOR.ORG

Corvallis 1

A (Can-free DAY
AT THE BEACH

DIRECT BUS FROM CORVALLIS

WITH SERVIGE LLF aﬂ& EQDWVL THE COAST

_LJISTT GUR WERSITE FORITRIP IDEAS AND iNFQ

11//CONNECTOR.ORG

Corvallis 2

A Lowantic RIDE

T0 THE COAST

g DIRECT BUS FROM CORVALLIS

WITH SERVICE ufl cuu:Q (Rm\)vx THE COAST

VISIT OUA WEBSITE FOR THIP IDEAS ARD INFO
—— e r

Corvallis 3 e’ AT
NYWCONMNECTOR.ORG




Salem 1

Salem 2

Salem 3

Salem 4

Salem
11 x 28 inch overhead posters
Six versions

YN
.
!
-

N A Can-free DAY
AT THE BEACH

DIRECT BUS FROM SALEM

WITH SERVICE LI.F avu:ﬂ CED\,\,V\ THE COAST

a Can-free DAY

AT THE BEACH

DIRECT BUS FROM SALEM

WITH SERVIC ELLF uvuﬂ WA THE COAST

| |
A omantic RIDE

70 THE COAST

WITH SERVICE u.r) a.vu;ﬂ cﬂbww THE COAST

I1//CONNECTOR.ORG

| A omantic RIDE

- TOTHE COAST

DIRECT BUS FROM SALEM
WiTH SEHVICEUP CLV\.CQ C&J VWA THE GOAST

DIRECT BUS FROM SALEM



o1 | .
Tillamook County Transportation District ' Trllhum

3600 3rd St Trillium Solutions, Inc.

Tillamook, OR 97141 www.trilliumtransit.com
(503) 567-8422

6106 NE Mallory Ave.
November 25,2019 Portland, OR 97211

Northwest Oregon Transit Alliance agencies:

Trillium Solutions, Inc. (“Trillium”), an Oregon S-Corporation, herein provides a
proposed scope of services to provide marketing services for the Northwest Oregon
Transit Alliance (NWOTA).

This work would be performed in collaboration with Transit Marketing, and would
leverage resources and investments made by NWOTA separately in a website designed
and developed by Trillium, also in collaboration with Transit Marketing.

The goal of this work is to develop and implement a marketing approach that utilizes
web and mobile technology, as well as core transit marketing tools such as local
mailings and flyers, to support the increase of ridership and perceived quality of
NWOTA services. Trillium works exclusively with transit agencies to help design
marketing approaches tailored to the industry and in line with agency practices.

The contents of this proposal are a firm bid offered and available for 365 days from the
date of submittal. Feel free to reach out directly to Thomas Craig (contact information

below) with any questions you have regarding the proposal contents.

Best,

Thomas Craig
General Manager
Trillium Solutions, Inc.

6106 NE Mallory Ave.
Portland, OR 97211
503-567-8422 ext. 4
thomas@tritliumtransit.com

»

EXHIBIT C
Pana 1 nf14



Page 2

Trillium Solutions, lnc;

EXHIBIT C
Pamna 2 nf14



Website trip planner enhancement for NW Connector Page 3

Table of Contents
Project Understanding and APProach..... v rsnssesesesssnssessessessssssssons 4
Task 1: Develop detailed WOrk Plan e sessesssessesereseeseessesss s seessesse s 4
1,10 SITe VISIt v seensinennsiianes
1.2: Technical approach
1.3: COMMUNICALIONS SITALEEY . .cutuuervirimmmreercemmesssssenirssssesssssusssssssssssesssssssssssmmsssnessassessssssesssssssssseeesesesssassesees s 4
Task 2: Website trip planner @nhanCemMENts s eseseeeereesscssesssesssseessesiesssosses oo 4
2.1. Review OSM data and perform high-value maintenance activities ..., 4
2.2 Deploy the OTP and incorporate the available GRFS and GTFS-flex data setS..mnconn. 5
2.3 Develop a new NWConnector trip planner interface for the NWConnector.org website .........5
2.4 Conduct a user testing, feedback and reVIEW ProCess ... e ssrermmmmieenssesssss s 5
2.5 Examine the role OSM data plays in user feedback, and whether map issues are resulting in
negative user experiences .
Task 3: Ongoing maintenance
TaSK 4: PrOJECE FEPOIING ettt sssisssssisssssssssssssssesssssssassssessssnesssssessssssesssss s esessseeesssssssnes 5
Proposer’s Qualifications and EXperience ... s, — 5
References and Resumes.......oummmsnimnmeens S— N —— SR w6

EXHIBIT C

Pana 2 Af 14

D



Page4 Attachment A

Project Understanding and Approach

This project will be accomplished in close collaboration with NWOTA at all stages, and
will require the active involvement of both parties. In line with the RFP, Trillium has
identified the following tasks and subtasks necessary to deliver the overall project.

Task 1: Develop detailed work plan

1.1: Site visit

A site visit will establish a working relationship between the agencies and the project
team, and allow for the project team to gather local understanding and context of the
needs of NWOTA riders. Thomas Craig and Holly Kvalheim will visit all NWOTA
agencies at their quarterly in person.

The site visits will discuss
o Possible technical approach alternatives

e Communications approach alternatives
e Confirmation of preferred use cases

1.2: Technicol approdch

Trillium worked with NWOTA to design the original northwestconnector.net website,
and will expand on that knowledge to plot a technical approach that efficiently meets
both the short term feature goals and the long-term needs of site maintenance and
efficiency.

The project team will work with the NWOTA board and staff to develop a review
process that allows agency staff and end users to engage with proposed deliverables
before finalization, so that the team can move iteratively towards the end goals of the
project.

The team will research and define precisely which end user actions are to be
prioritized so that trip planner tuning supports the agency goals.

1.2: Communications strategy

Task 4 must develop effective resources for the dissemination of lessons learned
during the project. Therefore it will be critical to identify which parties will be involved
and how they will be communicated with.

Task 2: Website trip planner enhancements

2.1. Review OSM data ond perform high-valus maintenance activities
Trillium will identify possible gaps in coverage that may effect trip plan results. U\’\

EXHIBIT C
Pana 4 nf 14



Resumes Page 5

2.2 Deploy the OTP and incorporuis the availabls GRFS ond GTFS-flex date sets
Trillium will seek to reduce costs by leveraging the ODOT OTP implementation, but
will host a trip planner as needed.

2.3 Develop a new NWConnector trip plonner interfuce for the NWConnecior.org
website

Trillium will develop both the custom interface for NWOTA as well as a plugin interface
allowing OTP to be more easily surfaced on other transit agency sites in Oregon.

2.4 Conduct o user testing, feedback and review process
Trillium will perform testing with end users and study past system analytics from the
current interface to confirm critical use cases.

After launch of OTP, all use cases will be tested side by side.

Trip planner tuning proposals and site design refinements will follow in response to
feedback

2.5 Examine the role OSM data plays in user feedback, and whether map issues are
resulting in negative user experiences

Trillium will produce a white paper targeted at both NWOTA and ODOT, proposing an
approach to OSM data maintenance

This report will include the examination of end user experiences.

Task 3: Ongoing maintenance
As directed by NWOTA, Trillium will launch and host the final enhanced website.

Task 4: Project reporting and documentation
Trillium agrees to all reporting requirements as laid out in the RFP.

Proposer’s Qualifications and Experience

Trillium Solutions, Inc. is an Oregon-based Corporation, which has also previously
operated as a sole proprietorship, founded in 2007. The firm has grown steadily from a
one-developer operation into a team of fifteen employees and a network of
contractors who contribute to the online presence of over 300 public transit agencies.
Trillium serves public transit clients by making their services easy-to-find, understand,
and use with online information. Trillium’s exclusive focus is on public transportation

EXHIBIT C
Pana R Af14



Page 6 ) _ Attachment A

agencies. We bring a depth of experience and commitment to our work for transit that
is unique in the web technology marketplace.

Trillium has extensive particular experience with the NWOTA agencies as well as with
the technologies in play during this project:

NWOTA website (developed by Trillium)

GTFS-flex (Trillium provides for 30 agencies)

OTP (Trillium provides for 25 agencies)

OSM (Trillium supports for 15 agencies)

o]

L]

@

()]

Trillium’s project manager for this project with be Thomas Craig, Trillium’s General
Manager. Mr. Craig brings eight years of project management, process development,
and consulting experience with a variety of public and private clients in multiple
industries.

Other key Trillium employees and consultants will include:
e Nome’s experience with GTFS data and other transit technologies ensures that

digital and web marketing strategies are deployed by a development specialst.
o Holly Kvalheim, Junior Consultant, will provide support for marketing services
as well as participate in the development of the marketing plan.

References and Resumes

Trillium provides marketing services, focused on website management but extending
to graphic design, social media strategy, marketing strategy and more to 30 public
transit clients. References are below, and resumes are attached on subsequent pages.

Regional Transportation Commission of Washoe County
John Ponzo

IT Manager

775-335-1828

jponzo@rtcwashoe.com

Trillium designed, developed, and launched rtcwashoe.com in July 2017. Since then,
additional features have been introduced and hosting provided. The project team
regularly works with the requests and priorities of the marketing department to
implement marketing and messaging solutions through the website framework.
Trillium designs marketing collateral for delivery online.

Central Contra Costa Transit Authority
Jim Brown
Director of Information Technology

U

EXHIBIT C
Pana A nf 14



Resumes - ) - Page 7

925-680-2032
brown@cccta.org

Launched January 2019, the new countyconnection.com was designed, developed,
and hosted by the proposed project team. The project successfully coordinated the
work of different departments and stakeholders at the agency.

Truckee North Tahoe Transportation Management Association
Jaime Wright

Executive Director

530-582-4931

jaime@laketahoetransit.com

Trillium designed, developed, and launched tahoetruckeetransit.com in April 2018 providing
access to schedule information for the TART system on the North Side of Lake Tahoe.

M

EXHIBIT C
Pana 7 nf 14



Page 8 Attachment A

Attachment A: Resumes

i
EXHIBIT C
Pana R nf 14



Resumes ] . Page9

Thomas Craig

General Manager

Operations and financial manager of Trillium Solutions, Inc. with 5 years of experience
in small business management, and a strong expertise in financial analysis and
modeling, project management, and communication.

B.A. History, Reed College

Key Skills

Accounting

Financial modeling

Process management

e Communications, report writing, website content

]

Trillium Experience
Operations Manager, September 2013 - now
¢ Project Manager for Marin Transit Passenger Information project.
o Performed the passenger information, review, and recommendations
o Managed the design implementation process.
¢ Project Manager for El Dorado Transit Website and Branding project.

o This comprehensive branding and customer information project
included a system map, bus wrap design, new logo, website and other
marketing materials for the agency

e Developed many of Trillium’s internal management systems, operations
manuals, and software documentation.

Previous Experience
¢ Subsidy and A/R Coordinator, Knowledge Universe, Portland, OR, 2013-2014
o Work with government agencies to ensure compliance with agency
standards for childcare subsidies.
o Communication of policies and procedures to corporate staff.
e Financial Modeler and Project Manager, Masterplans.com, Portland, OR, 2012-
2013
o Developed financial models for approximately 500 businesses, with
revenues as large as $50M.
o Project management of business plan writing contracts
o Development of marketing materials, including mass emails, social
media posts, and website content.
e Business Analyst, Causeit, Portland, OR, 2011-2012
e Associate Portfolio Manager, Africa Capital Advisors, LLC, 2009-2011

EXHIBIT C
Pana O nf 14

W



_Page 10 Attachment A

Nome Dickerson

Web Developer

Nome develops and maintains WordPress websites for Trillium. Their breadth of
experience with different programming languages and current Master’s level study on
Machine Learning bring creative solutions to complex problems.

M.S. Computer Science, Portland State University
B.A. Russian, Reed College

Key Skills
e Web development

e HTML/CSS, Wordpress, Javascript, SQL, Python
e C,Java, Haskell
e Machine Learning, Embedded Systems

Trillium Experience
e Web Developer, March 2016 - Present

Develops and deploys WordPress themes

Performs WordPress updates and edits themes upon client request
Work with GTFS-to-HTML for timetable generation

Creates and maintains detailed process documentation and research
on best practices

o O O O

Prior Experience
e Graduate Teaching Assistant, Portland State University, Portland, OR 2015 -

2016

o Helped to design and implement a new undergraduate course
curriculum using MIT’s Unix-based xv6 system

o Responsible for teaching and grading projects requiring extensive
reasoning about multithreaded C code

e Embedded Platform and Tools Intern, Intel Open Technology Center, 2015

o Researched continuous integration possibilities for the Yocto project,
an open-source embedded Linux build system

o Developed a proof-of-concept for a Jenkins plugin

EXHIBIT C
Pana 10N Af 14

]



Resumes - _ Page 11

Holly Kvalheim

Project Coordinator/Junior Consultant

Holly Kvalheim supports Trillium’s projects and processes through data management,
maintaining high standards for accuracy and excellent communication.

B.A. Economics, University of Puget Sound

Key Skills
¢ Datamanagement
¢ Clear communication
« Project coordination

Trillium Experience

Data Technician, July 2016 - now
e Project management and delivery of websites for
o Merrimack Valley Regional Transit Authotity (2017, Massachusetts)
o StarTransit (2018-19, Texas, in progress)
¢ Lead consultant and presenter for GTFS data training workshop for Via Transit
(San Antonio)
o Website content management
o Search engine optimization review, analysis, and content creation
o GTFS updates and maintenance
e Client communications and data retrieval
 Special project coordination including work on the ongoing Travel Oregon and
NWOTA marketing and technology projects

Previous Experience

» Legal Assistant, Alleman Hall McCoy Russell & Tuttle LLC, 2014
o Preparation and filing of patent prosecution documents

o Docketing
e Financial Empowerment Coordinator, El Centro de la Raza, Seattle, WA 2013-
2014

o Established data tracking and reporting procedures for private and
public grants

o Co-authored and implemented improved state-wide reporting
structures for foreclosure mitigation grant

EXHIBIT C
Pana 11 nf 14



Page 12 Attachment A

o Technical database support for social services agencies across the state

EXHIBIT C
Pana 12 Af14



Tillamook County Transportation District | _ Trl uﬂumm
3600 3rd St www.trilliumtransit.com

Tillamook, OR 97141 (503) 567-8422
6106 NE Mallory Ave.

Portland, OR 97211
November 25,2019

Northwest Oregon Transit Alliance agencies:

Trillium Solutions, Inc. (“Trillium”), an Oregon S-Corporation, herein provides a price
proposal to accompany the proposed scope of services for the Northwest Oregon
Transit Alliance (NWOTA) delivered under a separate cover.

The contents of this proposal are a firm bid offered and available for 365 days from the
date of submittal. Feel free to reach out directly to Thomas Craig (contact information
below) with any questions you have regarding the proposal contents.

Best,

.
T%&grai g

General Manager

Trillium Solutions, Inc.

6106 NE Mallory Ave.
Portland, OR 97211
503-567-8422 ext. 4
thomas@tritliumtransit.com

D

EXHIBITC

Pana 12 Af 14



Page 2

Cost proposal
Trillium provides hourly rates for the following staff members:

Attachment A

Staff member Rate
Thomas Craig 5150
Nome Dickerson §150
Holly Kvalheim $100

Hours per staff member per task are estimated as follows.

Task Craig Dickerson | Kvalheim | Total
3 40 50 80 170
2 40 250 160 450
3 20 40 40 100
4 40 20 120 180
Total 140 360 400 900

With expenses, this constitutes the following Not-to-Exceed bids for each task.

The expenses budget for task 2 is an estimate and assumes that Trillium will need to
host an OTP instance.

Task Staff cost Expenses Total

1 $21,500 $21,500
2 $59,500 $30,000 $89,500
3 $13,000 $13,000
4 $21,000 $21,000
Total $145,000

Trillium proposes a not-to-exceed cost to perform this scope of work of $145,000,
billed based on progress and hours.

H\

EXHIBITC
Pana 14 nf 14



Tillamook County Transportation District
Board of Directors Workshop

Thursday, December 9, 2019 — 4:30PM
Transportation Building

3600 Third Street, Tillamook, OR

Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order: Board Chair Judy Riggs called the meeting to order at 4:30pm
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Cali:

Present

TCTD Board of Directors

Judy Riggs, Board Chair

Marty Holm, Vice Chair (arrived at 6:00pm)
Gary Hanenkrat, Director

Jim Huffman, Secretary

Jackie Edwards, Director

Melissa Carlson-Swanson, Director

Linda Adler, Treasurer

TCTD Staff

Doug Pilant, General Manager

Brent Olson, Superintendent

Tabatha Welch, Accounting Specialist

Clayton Norrbom, Operations Coordinator
Cathy Bond, NW Rides Supervisor/Board Clerk

Absent
None.

Guest

John Stein, SDAO/SDIS

Bill Anderson, SDAO/SDIS

Arla Miller, ODOT Rail and Public Transit
4. Announcements and Changes to Agenda: None.

5. Public & Guest Comments: None.

ACTION ITEMS

6. None.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.

1




Workshop 12/9/2019

DISCUSSION ITEMS

7. SDIS Consultant Bill Anderson — SWOT Analysis

Bill Anderson and John Stein continued the work from the Board Workshop on
October 17, 2019. Board and staff worked on a group activity and SWOT analysis.

8. Staff Comments/Concerns. None.
9. Board of Directors Comments/Concerns. None.
Adjournment: Board Chair Riggs adjourned the meeting at 6:30pm.

These minutes approved this 23" day of January 2020.
ATTEST:

Judy Riggs, Board Chair Doug Pilant, General Manager

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.

2 () A

Vs



